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ACCOUNTING OFFICERS RESPONSIBILITY AND APPROVAL

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to
maintain adequate accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual
financial statements and related financial information included in this report. Itis the responsibility of
the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of
the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for
the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the
annual financial statements and were given unrestricted access to all financial records and related
data.

The annual financial statements were prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP) as well as relevant interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied
and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

I, as the accounting officer (accounting authority), acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the
system of internal financial control established by the municipality and place considerable importance
on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable me to meet these responsibilities, | have set
standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or deficit in a cost-effective manner.
The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework,
effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of
risk. These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required to
maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a
manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the
municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the
municlpality. While aperating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise It
by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and
managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

| am of the apinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system
of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financlal records may he refied on for the
preparation of the annual financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can
provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

| have reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2022 and, in the light of
this review and the current financial position, | am satisfied that the municipality has access to
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foraseeable future.

The municipality is wholly dependent on the community for continued funding of operations. The
annual financial statements are prepared on the basis that the municipality is a going concern and that
the municipality has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of the
municipality.

Although | am primarily responsible for the financial affairs of the municipality, this is suppotted by the
municipality's external auditors.
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ACCOUNTING OFFICERS RESPONSIBILITY AND APPROVAL
| would like to bring the following material matters to your attention:

As at June 30, 2021, the municipality had an accumulated surplus of R 402 million.

| certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of councillors as disclosed in note 26 to these annual
financlal statements are within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in section 219 of the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, read with the Remuneration of Public Office Bearers Act,
Act 20 of 1998 and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's determination in accordance
with the Act. :

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the municipality's
annual financlal statements. The annual financial statements have been examined by the
municipality's external auditors and their report is presented on page

The annual financlal statements set out on pages 3 to 54, which have been prepared on the geing
concem hagf®\were approved by the municipality on 31 August 2021 and were signed on its behalf by:

Accountin Officer
Date: 31 August 2021
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2021
Figures in Rand

Note(s) 2021 2020
*Restated

Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 834 133745 792 737 035
Biological assets 4 482 100 1038 800
Intangible assets 5 - -
Total non current assets 834 615 845 793 775 835
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalenis ] 2011 261 2006 754
Trade and other raceivables from exchange transactions 7 34 653 8§22 12 051 877
Trade and other receivables from non-exchange transactions 8 16992 638 6 334 689
Inventories 9 4 415 367 5720786
VAT receivable as 76 738 069 76 156 679
Total current assets 134 811 157 102 270 785
Total Assets 968 427 002 896 046 620
Liabilities
Mon-Current Liabilities
Borrowings 10 - 686 619
Provisions 11 59 668 121 45 246 707
Employee benefit obligations 12 41 473 000 35 307 000
Trade and cther payables from exchange transactions 14 151 878 214 176 878 214
Total non current liabilities 253 019 335 258 118 540
Current Liabilities
Current partion of borrowings 10 719733 1283 509
Current pertion of provisions 11 2288 153 2 084 505
Current portion of amployee benefit obligations 12 2027 000 1495 0C0
Caonsumer deposits 13 4 358175 4178 703
Current partion of trade and other payables from exchange transactions 14 292 312 007 263 992 729
Unspent transfers and subsidies 15 12 456 241 15 940 351
Total current liabilities 314 161 309 288 974 797
Total Liabilities 567 180 644 547 093 337
Net Assets 402 246 358 348 953 284
Accumulated surpius 402 246 358 348 953 284

*See Note 37 - -
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THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFOMANCE AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Figures in Rand
Revenue
Revenue from non exchange transactions

Property rates (Taxation revenue}
Fines

Licence and permits

Interast income

Gavernment grants and subsidies

Total non exchange revenue transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions

Service chargas

Rentai of facilities and equipment
Licences and permits

Other operational revenue
Interest income

Total exchange transactions revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditure

Employee related cost
Remunaeration of counciflors
Impatrment loss
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance costs

Bulk purchases

Inventory consumad

Bad debis

Contracted services
QOperaling leases
Operational costs

Total Expenditure
Fair value adjustment
Loss on disposal of assets

Surplus (deficit) for the year
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Note({s}

2021 2020
*Restated
80 804 907 78 361 210
465 656 1323262
7518 15 370
6 265 980 6 923 187
211580 818 192 624 067
299 134 871 279 247 096
162 6835 325 167 374 422
426 408 422 978
4 754 064 3108 127
1475429 489 698
22184 Q70 16 450 789
191 475 297 187 856 015
490 610 168 467 103 112
135 736 796 124 463 520
9 353 983 8 897 006
35 268 753 167 047 548
31432 624 13 439 862
30 408 335 31 382 959
108 942 718 96 429 771
11 316 872 5 856 046
922 220 -
42 469 748 27 261 081
2 736 308 3320 911
25170 207 21 092 680
433 758 563 500 091 383
(556 700) {396 800)
{2 665 851) (7 166 645}
53 629 054 {40 551 716}
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Figures in Rand

Opening balance

Adjustments:
*Prior year adjustments (Note 37)

Change in net assets:
Restated Surplus/{Deficit) for the year

Balance at 1 July 2020 as restated
Surplus (deficit) for the year

Balance at 30 June 2021
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Accumulated

Total net assets

surplus
363 524 681 363 524 681
37 25980 319 25 980 319
{40 551 716) {40 551 716}
348 953 284 348 953 284
53 629 054 53 629 054
402 582 338 400 933 985
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Figures in Rand

Cash flows from operating actlvities
Receipts

Sarvices charges

Granis

Rates and fines

Interest received on investments
Olher receipts

Payments
Employee costs
Suppliers
Finance costs

Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of fixed assets

Acquisition of intangible assets

Net cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Laoan Repayments

Finance lease payments
Met cash flows from financing activities

Net increasef(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year

Bage 8

Note{s)

2021 2020
*Restated

133 984 426 137 991 257
208 106 707 168 054 514
64 674 527 48 198 677

399 199 1 465 311

6 237 110 515 068
413 401 870 356 224 826
147 235 464 136 313 466
185 159 658 172 225 675

332 385122 308 539 141
81 006 748 47 685 685
(79 619 156} (81 718 238)
(79 619 156} {81 718 288)
{1 383 085) (795 637)
{1 383 085} {796 637)
4507 {34 829 241)

2 006 754 36 B35 994

2 011 261 2 006 754




0162

8’68

9'6E
S'6C

v'ee
£°6¢
T'6E
1'6g
g'6e

L'6g

I0N

5 98ed

&€ 910U Uj PSOPSIP 218 [BNj0E pue 19BpNg Ul Usemled %0 | IACGE S0 MOJaq SIE LM SSAUBISHIP |2He)Ew uo uoneue(dxy

¥¥8 £68 ¥ 750 629 £5 142 611 8l 000 00Z £1 LE §20 8 1Bk sy} 1o} (Nayaglsnidang
T1E 158 OF ¥il 186 9% 008 62¢ 96¢ {000 00.G1) 008 620 Z1Y - sinppuadxz |ejol
%EE 11/ 766G 891 99€ €F 996 G/L L€ (000 000 ¥) 88C SLL I sinypusdxs 18UI0
%9~ (r158822) 9v. 69% Z¥ 09Z 80¢C & {000 002 8) 09T §06 v§ $SOIAISS PAJOBLUCY
%9~ (z9zZ 150 &) 8LL 2¥6 801 000 000 941 - 000 000 9L seseyaind 3ing
%8S 0.8 628 0L 5S¢ 0¥ 08 G96 84S €L (000 000 2) 696 845 SL sslileyo saueuly
%5 9ZZ LEV L ¥29 ZE¥ L€ 86¢ 100 02 - 96€ 100 0E waLuedw; j9sse pue uonesaidsg
%64 865 296 L2 £G/ 892 GE G5l 908 L - 551 90¢ £ wewuedwi 1gad
%trl- (952 042 1) £86 £5£ 6 559 %29 0} - 8¢9 ¥29 0L SIO|[IPUNGD JO UOIRIZUNWSY
%0 {00z 86} 964 984 GEL 966 FE8 GEL - 966 vEg SEL s)s00 pejeres aafoldw
adA ] Ag aumipuadx3
L5} 506 G 891 019 06¥ 110 GOL SL¥ (GO0 000 2) LLO S0L JL¥ anuaasy |e1o]
%29 187 608 6ZF Giv | gvi 996 - S¥) 998 anuanel 120
%ew L8 GLT 1B aLg 06S LiZ 000 S1€ 0Z1 - 000 $1€ 021 pasiuboos. sigjsuel]
%¥9 £06 /€0 € 785 19L ¥ 8/98TL L - 9/9€24 1 spuuad pue s9ousIr
%98 £06 00F 059 $ov ¥ ¥9 - ¥ ¥9 S}/BHO- PUE SSHjeuad Sauld
%91 905 865 ¥ 050 06¥ 82 £FS LG8 €2 {000 000 T) £S5 158 52 pauies 158:3U|
%g- {187 5¢) 80¥ 92t 068 Lo - 088 LoV aludinbe pue sS{Ilioe] L0 [EIUY
%l- (82287 L) 5ZE 429 29 ¥0L 811 ¥LL - FOL 6L 4L sebleyo aoeg
%91 - (766 261 €1) 108 08 08 LGB Z00 16 - 105 200 ¥6 sejet Apadoid
a%inog Ag anuaaay
SUEERI
9, aouBLBA | NYZ S2UBHEBA | JUnOoWwe [BROY jebipng jeuld 1ebpng jofipng leuibLQ

LZ0Z SUN[ S PAPUS Jeak 3u) 10} SJunowe jenioe o} 3abpny Jo uosLedwos Jo JUBWIARIS

1202 INNC 05 GIANT ¥vIA FHL ¥Od4 SINIWILVLS TVIONVNIL TVANNY
ALMVAIDINNA VOO0 ISHNIZVEVHL




THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5.1

Presentation of financial statements

These Annual Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally
Recognised Accaunting Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance
with Sectian 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, {Act Mo 56 of 20G3).

The Annual Financiat Slatements were prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and incorporate the
histaricas cost conventions as the basis of measurement, except where specified otherwise,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.
Presentation currency

These Annual Financial Statement are presented in South Africa Rand, which is the functionat currency
of the Municipality.

Going concern assumption

These Annual Financial Statements were prepared based on the expectation that the Municipality will
continue to operate as a gaing concern for at least the next 12 months.

Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the nel amount reported on the Statement of Financial
Position wien there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amount, and there is an
intention o settie on a net basis, ar to realise the asset and seftle the liability simultaneously.

Comparative and Budget information
Current year comparatives

The annual budget figures have bsen prepared in accordance with the Standard of GRAR and are
consislent with the accounting policies adopted by the Council for the preparation of these financial
statements. The amounts are scheduled as a separale acditional financial slatements, catled the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts. Explanatory comment is provided in the
notes ta the Annuat Financial Statements giving motivations for over- our under spending an fine items
where it is found to be material. The annuat budget figures include budget information refating to
subsidiarles or associated, These figures are those approved by the Councit at the begirning and
during the year following a period of consultation with the pubtic as part of the Integrated Development
Plan. The budget is approved on an accrual basis by nature classification. The approved budget
covers the pariod from 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

In genaeral, a difference of 10% or mare is considarad material, althaugh the surrounding circumstances
are taken into account i it ceuld influence the decisions ar assessments of the users of the financial
siatements in determining whether a difference between the budgeted and actual amount is material.
Budget information in accordance with GRAP 1 and 24, has been provided in a separate disclosure
note to these annual financial statements.
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THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.5.2

16

1.7

Current year comparafives

When the presentation or classificalion of items in the Annual Financial Statements is amended, prior
period comparative amounts are aiso reclassified and restated, unless such camparative
seclassification and / or restatenient is not required by a Standard of GRAP. The nalure and reason far
such reclassifications and restatersents are also disclosed.

Where material accounting errors, which relate ta prior periods, have been identified in the current
year, the correction is made retraspeclively as far as is praclicable and the prior year comparatives are
restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the
adjusiment Is made retrospectively as far as is practicable and the prior year comparatives are restated
accordingly.

The presentation and classification of items in the current year is consistent with prior pariods.
Foretgn Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated o the functianal currency of the entity at exchange
raes at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated
to the functional eurrency at the exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on
monetary items is the difference hetwaen amortised cost or fair vaiue in the functional currency at the
beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the peried, and the
amartised cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the reporting period.

Non-mohetary assets and liabilities denominated In fareign currencies that are measured at fair value
are retransiated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was

determined. Foreign currency differences arising on refransiation are recognised in surpius or deficit.

Nan-monetary items that are measured in lerms of historical cost in a fareign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency are recorded in Rand's by applying, to the
fareign currency amount, the exchange rate between the Rand and the fareign currency at the date of
the cash flow.

Significant judgements and estimates

in the application of the municipality's accounting policies, which are described above, management is
required to make judgements, eslimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounls of
revenues, expensas, assets and liabilites, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. The estimates and asscclated assumptions are based on historical experiences and
athar faclors that are considered to reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying vaises of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual resuits may differ from these estimates

Thess estimates and underlying assumptions a¢ reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions o
accounting estimates are recognised in the periad in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period or in the period of the revision and fulure periods if the revision affects both current and
fuure periods,
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THABAZIMB] LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ACCOUNTING POLIGIES

1.8

1.9

Cash and cash equivalents

Gash includes cash on hang {including pettly cash) and cash with banks (including call deposits). Gash
aquivalents are short-term highly fiquid irvestments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash
that are held with registered banking institutions with malurities of three months or less and are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value. The municipality calegorises cash and cash equivalents as
financial assets: loans and receivables. Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utifised.
Finance charges on bank overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank
overdrafts are categorised as financial liabilities: other financial liabilities carried at amartised cost.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,
deposits held on call with banks, net of bank overdrafts,

Inventories

Inventories consist of consumables, materials and supplies and water, which are vaiued at the lower of
cosl, determined on the weighted average basis, and net realisable value, except for plaais which are
valued at the tariffs charged. Where it Is held for distribution or consumption al no charge or for a
nominal amaunt, inventaries are valued at the lower of cost and current replacement vaiue.

Cost of inventaries comprises all costs of purchase, cost of conversion, and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and candition.

Redundant and slow moving inventaries are identified and writien down 1o their estimated net realisable
values. Inventories are writlen dewn according to their age, condition and wlility. Differences arising on
the measurement of such inventory at the lower of cost and net realisable value are recognised In the
Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arise. The amount of any reversal of any
wiite-down of inventories arising frem an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expensé in the period in which
the reversal aceurs,

The carrying amount of invenlories is recognised as an expense in tha period that the inventory was
sold, disiributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of
another asset.

Water Inventory

Water is regarded as inventory when the Municipality purchases water in bulk with the intention to resell
it to the consumers or to use it internally, or where the Municipality has incurred purification ¢osts on
water obtained from natural resources {rain, rivers, springs, boreholes ete.). However, water in dams,
that are filled by natural resources and that has not yet been treated, and is under the contret of the
Municipality but cannot be measured reliably as there is no cost attached 1o the water, and i is
therefore not recogrised in the Statement of Financial Pasition.

The basis of determining the cost of water purchased and not yet sold at Statement of Financial
Position date comprises all cosls of purchase, cost of convergion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventory to its present location and condition, net of trade discounts and rebates, Water is valued
by using the weighted average meihad, at the lowest of purified cost and net realisable value, insafar
as it is stored and contralied in reservoirs at year-end.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-cureent assets (including infrastructure assets) that are
held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative
purposes, and are expecled to be usad during mare than one year.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is
probable that future economic benefils or service potential associaled with the item wii flow 1o the:
Municipality, and if the cost or fair value of the iter can be measured reliahly.

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognised at cost on its acquisition date. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and ather costs altribulable to bring the
asset o the focalion and condition necessary for it to be capable of operaling in the manner intended
by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cosl. The cost also
includes the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which itis
located.

Page 12



THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

112

Property, Plant and Equipment {continued):

Where an assel is acquired by the Musicipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange
transaction), the cosi is deemad to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

The cost of an item of property, ptant and equipment acquired in exchange for a non-monetary assels
ar monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monelary assels is measured at the fair
value of the asset given up, unless the fair value of the assel received is more clearly evident. if the
acquired ilem could not be measured at its fair value, ils cost is measured at the carrying amount of the
assel given up.

When significant componenits of an item of praperty, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as separate items (major compaonents} of property, plant and equipment.

Major spare parts and servicing aquipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the
Municipatity expects to use them during mare than cne period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and

_ servicing equiprnent can be used anly in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they

are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised if it is probable that
future economic benefils or potentiat service delivery associated with the subsequent expendituse will
flow ta the entity and the cost or fair value of the subsequent expenditure can be reliably measured.
Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is anly capitalised when it increases the capacity or
future ecanomic benefits assaciated with the asset. Where the Municipatity replaces parts of an asset,
it derecognises the parl of the asset being replaced and capitalises the new companent.

Subsequently all property plant and equipment, excluding land and buildings, are measured at cost,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Where items of property, plant and equipment have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by
the impairment loss, which is recagnised as an expense in the period that the impairment is identified
except where the impairment reverses a previous impairment.

Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, tost or
given up is included in surplus or deficit when the compensation becomes raceivable.

Land is not depreciated as it is regarded as having an unlimited life. Depreciation on assets other than
land is calculated using the straight line method, o allocate thelr costor revalued amounts less their
residual values over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The depreciation method used reflects
the pattern in which the assets' future aconomic benafils or service petential are expected to be
consumed by the Municipalily. Each part of an item of property, plani and equipment with a cost that is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately. The depreciation rates
are based on the fotflowing estimated useful lives.

The estimated useful life, residual values and depreciation methed are reviewed annuaily at the end of
the financial year.
Assets under canstruction are carried at cost. Depreciation of an asset commences when the asset is

ready for its intended use. Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful
fives on the same basis as owned assets, or, where shorter, fhe term of the relevant lease.
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THABAZIMBI LOGAL MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.13

Property, Plant and Equipment {continued):

Asset class and depreciation

2. MINBTUM & MAXIMUL EUL per psset cateqory:

Electiicity network LY Networks W 60 Etectrivity Network
Elestricity network. MY Metwarks 18 100 Edectiicity Metwork
Electricity network MY Substations a0 B0 Electrioity Network
Elestiloity netwark HV Substations 44 45 Efectrisity Metwork
FRoad network Ftoads Infrastructure 6 00 Roads

Sanltation petwork Sanitation Infrastructy 5 100 Sanitation Netwosk
Starmwater netwatk  Storm watet Infrasteu L] 50 Watet Infragtiucture
wWater supply netwotk  Disulbution 10 80 Water infrastructuse
W ater supply network Rezgeryolrs § 163 Water Infrastiucture
Water supply network  Bozeholes 6 100 W ater Infrastrectare
‘ater supplynetwork Pum Gtations ] oo Yater Infrastructure
Water supply network | Bulk Malns g 15 86 W' atez Infrasteucture
Water supply networtk  PRY Stations Hio 5 YWater Infrastiucture
Solld waste Eacities  Solid Waste Infrasyue 15 15 Sofid \Waste

Bridges Foads Infrasteucture 50 180  Roads

Communltg faclities  Community Assets B ] Comrmunivg Facliities
Community fagilities  Libraries ) 190 Community F acilties
Land Land - - Land

Opesatianal facilities  Buildings 5 00 Community Facilities
Servitudes Foads Infrasteustire - - Land

Sport and tecreation fa Communily Assels 7 109  Community Faclities
Soclal facllities Community Assets B 100 Community Facifities
Hausing Buyildings 5 e Community Facilities

Solid waste faeli

Coiminsinity Facilisies

Solid Waste Infrastrac 156 50
Gt f% & 00

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised an disposal, or when
no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its use ar disposal,

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, piant and eguipment is included
in surplus or deficit when the item is derecognised. Gains are not classified as revenue. Gains or
losses are calculaled as the difference between the carrying values of assets.

Biological Assets

Biolagical assets and agricuitural produce are initially and subsequently measured at their fair value
less estimated point-of-sale cosls and agricultural produce harvested from the entily's blological assels
are measured at their faic value less estimated point-of-sale costs at the point of harvest.

Where biolagical assets and agricultural produce are acquired far no or norinat consideration fie.a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed ta be equal to lhe fair value of the item on the date
acquired,

Point-of-sale costs include commissions to brokers and dealers, levies by regutatory agencies and
commadity exchanges, transfer taxes and duties but exclude transport and ather costs necessary to get
the assets to a market.

The fair value of biolagical assels is estimated by reference to the market value, The fair value of the
plantations is based on the combined fair value of the land and the trees. The fair vatlue of the raw fand
and land improvements is then deducted from the combined fair value to determine the fair vaiue of the
frees.

A gain or loss arising on initial recognition of biclogical assets at fair value less estimated point-of-sale
costs and from a change il the fair value less estimated point-of-sale costs is included in surpius or
deficit for the period in which it arises,

A gain or loss arising on initial recognition of agricultural produce at fair value less estimated point-of-
sale costs is included in surpius or deficit for the period in which it arises.

Whare market determined prices or values ara not available, the present value of the expected nel
cash inflows from the asse, discounted at a cureent market-determined pre-tax rate is used to
determine fair value,

Where fair value cannot be measured reliably, biological assets are measured at cost jess any
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses,
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1.45

1.16.1

intangibie Assets

intangible assels are identifiable non-manetary assets without physical substance held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, for rental lo athers, or for administrative purposes are
classified and recognised as intangible assets,

Intangible assets are Initially recognised at cost, The cost of an intangible asset is the purchase price
and olher costs attributable to bring the Intangible assel lo the location and condilion necessary for it to
be capable of cperating in the manner intended by the Municipality, or where an intangible assel is
acquired at no cost, or for a nominal cost, the cost shall be its fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Trade discaunts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.

Intangible assets acquired separately or internally generated are reporled at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Amanrtisaticn is calculated on cost, using the straight-line method, aver the useful lives of the assels,
which is estimated to be hetween 3 to 10 years upen initial recognition, Where intangible assets are
deamad to have an indefinite useful life, such intangible assets are not amortised.

Intangible assats are annually tested for impairment and the estimaled useful life, residual values and
amortisation method are reviewsd annually at the end of the financial year. Any adjustments arising
from the antual review are applied prospectively.

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further
economic henefits or service polential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as the difference belween tha net
disposals praceads and the carrying value and is recognised in the Staternent of Financial
Performance.

fmpairment of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets and Heritage Assets

“The Municipality classifies alt assets held with the primary objective of generaling a commercial relurs
as cash-generating assels. A commercial return means that the return charged by the enlity is
commensurate wilh the risk assaciated with holding the asset and the asset is intended lo generate
positive cash inflows. Ali other assels are classified as non-cash-generating assets.

Impairment of Gash-generating Assets

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. if any such indicalion exists, the Municipatity estimates the recoverable amount of the
individual asset.

If there is any indication that an assel may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated far the
individuat asset. H itis not possiple to estimate the recoverable amount of the individua$ asset, tha
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined.

The best evidence of fair value less cost to sell is the price In a binding sale agreementin an arm's
length transaction, adjusted for the incremental cost that would be directly attributable to the disposal of
the asset.

The recoverable amaunt of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to
sell and ifs value in use.

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows

expected to be derived from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful
life.
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1.16.2

1.16.3

Impairment of Cash-generating Assets (continued):

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the caryying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss,

Animpairment loss of assets carried at cost less any aceumtilated depreciation ar amortisation is
recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

An impairment of assets carsied at revalued amount reduces the revaluation surplus for that asset. The
decraase shall be debited direclly to a revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing in
the revaluation surplus in respect of that assel.

An impairment loss Is recognised for cash-generating units if the recoverabte amount of the unit is less
than the carrying ameunt of the unit. The impairment foss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
the assets of the unit, pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unil.

A Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognised In prior periods for assets may no longer exist or may have decreased. 1f any such
indicalion exists, the recaverable amounts of those assets are estimated.

The increased carrying' amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in pricr periods.

A reversal of an impairment loss of assets carried at cast lass accumulated depreciation or
amortisation is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

Impairment of Non-cash-generating Assets

The Municipality assesses at each reparting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaited. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of the
assat,

If there is any indication thal an asset may be impaired, the recoverable service amount is estimated for
the individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable service amount ¢f the individual
assel, the recoverable service amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is
determined.

The recoverable service amount is the higher of a aon-cash generaling asset's fair value less costs to
aell and its value in use. The value in use for a non-cash generating asset is the present value of the
assel’s remaining service potential.

The value ins use for a non-cash generating asset is the present value of the asset’s remaining service
patential.

fFair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length
transaclion between knowledgeable and wiliing parties, less the costs of dispasal.

If the recoverable service amount of an asset is less than s earrying amount, the carrying amount of
Ihe asset is reduced ta its recaverable service amount, That reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any acournulated depreciation or amortisation is
recognised immediately in surplus or deficit. Any impairment loss of a revalued assel is treated as a
revaluation decrgase.
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1.16.4

117

1474

Impalrment of Non-cash-generating Assets {continued):

A Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognised in prior periods for assets may nio longer exist or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable service amounts of those assets are estimaled,

The increased careying amount of an asset attibutable to a reversal of an impairmend loss does nat
exceed the carrying amaunt thas would have been determined had no impairment loss been recegnised
for the asset in prior perieds.

A reversal of an Impairment [0ss of assets carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or
amartisation is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit. Any reversal of an impairment loss of a
revalued asset is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financtal Instruments

A financial instrument is recognised if the Municipality becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.

Financial Assets

A financial assel is any asset that is a cash ar contractual right to recaive cash. I accordance with the
Standards of GRAP 104 the Financial Assets of the Municipality are classified as fofiows into the three
categories allowed by this standard:

« Financial asset at amartised cost being a non-derivative financial asset with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than 12 months, which are classified as nonh-current asset

«  Financial assets measured at fair value baing financial assets that meet either of the following
canditions:

a) Darivatives;

1) Combined inslrments that are designated at fair value;

&) Instruments held for trading;

d) Non-derivalive financiai assets or financial liabillties with fixed or determinable payments thal are
designated at fair value at initial recognilion; or

¢} Financial instruments that do not meet the definition of financial instruments at amortised cost or
financial instruments at cost.

Financial assels measured at cost being investments in residual interests that do not have a quoted
markel price in an active market, and whose fair value cannot e reliably measured,

The Municipality has the following types of financiai assels as reflected on the face of the Statement of
Financial Position or in the notes thereto: (see note 41)

Financial asset at cost are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
atiributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Subsequently, these assets are measured
at cost using the fair value less any impairment.

Trade and other receivables {excluding Vatue Added Taxatian, prepayments and operaling lease
receivables), loans to Municipality entities and loans that have fixed and determinable payments that
are not quoted in an aclive market are classified as financlal asset at cost.

Einancial Assels measured at fair value are initially measured at fair value plus directly attribulable
transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at fair value with unreslised gains or losses
recognised directly in equity urdil the invesiment is derecognised, at which lime the cumulative gain or
loss recorded in equity is recegnised in the statement of financial perfarmance, or determined 1o be
impaired, at which time the cumulative loss recerded in equity i recognised in the Slatement of
Financial Perfcrmance.
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1.47.2

Financtal Assets {continued):

Financial assets, other than those measured at fair value, are assessed for indicators of impairment at
the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence of
impairment of Financial Assels (such as the probabifity of insolvency or significant firancial difficulties
af the debtor). If there is such evidence the recoverable amount is estimated and an impairment foss is
recognised in accordance with the Standard of GRAP 104 of Financial instruments.

Trade receivables encompass long term debtors, consumer debtors and other debtors, A provision for
impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Municipality
will not be able to coilect alt amounts due according to the original terms of receivables, The amount of
the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estmated
fulure cash fiows, discounted at the effective interest rate,

According to the Standard of GRAP 104 on Financial Instruments, the assessment for impairment
needs to be made for each individual financial asset separately or for groups of financial assets with
similar credit risks. The following methodology was followed to make a provision for bad debts for the
year under review:

s+ Consumer debtors are assessed individualiy thereafter collectively, considering factors such as
payment histories and ratios, gualitative factors e.9. correspondence from atlorneys, disputes about
certain accounts, etc.

« Omer debtors are reviewed individually considering payment histories and dispules about certain
amounts. Provision for impairment is made accordingiy.

» Housing loans assessed by reviewing their payment histories and ratios. Provision for impairment
is made accordingiy.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financiat
assets wilh the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of
an allowance account. When a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recaveries of amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are racogrised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the impalrment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively 1o an evend accurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of Financial Performance to the extent
that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

The Municipality derecognises Financial Assets anly when the contractual rights to the cash flaws from
Ihe asset expires or It transfers the financial asset and substantially alt the risks and rewards of
awnership of the asset lo anather entity, except when Council approves the write-off of Financial Assets
due ta non-recoverability.

I the Municipality neither transfers nor retains substantially all the 7isks and rewards of ownership and
eantinues lo contral the transferred asset, the Municipality recognises its retained interest in the asset
and an associated liabllity for amaunts it may hava 1o pay. If the Municipality retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Municipality continues o
recognise the financlal asset and also recognises a callateratised borrowing for the proceeds received.
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1.147.3

Financial Liabilities
Afinancial liability is a contractual abiigation to deliver cash or another financial asset 1o anather entity.

The following main categaries of Financial Liabllities and the classification determining how they are
measured exist:

« Financial liabilities measured at fair value; or

« Financial liablilies measured at amortised cost.

The Municipality has the following types of financial liabilities (which include consumer deposits) as
reflected on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or i the notes thereto: (See note 41)

Financial fiabilities that are measured at fair vaiue that are essentially held for trading (i.e. purchased
with the intention to sall or repurchase in the shart term; derivatives other than hedging instruments or
are part of a portiolio of financial instruments where there is recent actual evidence of short-term
profiteering or are derivatives). ‘

Any other financial liabilities should be classified as finangial fiabilities at amortised cost.

Financial liabilities measured at fair value are stated at fair value, with any resulted gain or loss
recognised in the Statament of Financial Performance.

Any other financial fiabitities classified at amortised cost {All payables, loans and borrowings are
classified as other liabilities) and are initiaily measured at fair value, net of iransaction costs. Trade
and olher payables, interest bearing debt including finance lease liabilities, non-interest bearing debt
and bank borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effeclive interest rate
method. Interest expense is recognised in the Statement of Finandial Performance by applying the
affeclive interesi rate.

Bank borrawings, consisting of interest-bearing short-term bank loans, repayable on demand and
overdrafts are recorded at the praceeds received, Finance costs are accounted for using the accrual
hasis and are added to the carrying amount of the bank borrowing fo the extent that they are not settlad
in the periad that they arise.

The Municipality derecognises Financial Liabilities when, and anly when, the Municipality's obligations
are discharged, cancelied or they expire.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outilow of resources embadying econamic benefils will be required to
satile the abligation and a reliable estimate of the provision can be made.

The best estimate of the expenditure required to setile the present obligalion is the amount that an
entity wouid rationally pay to settle the obligation at the reperting date or to transfer it fo a third party at
that time and are determined by the judgment of the management of the entity, supplemented by
experience of similar ransaclions and, in some cases, reposts from independent experts. The
avidence cansidered includes any additional evidence provided by events after the reporting date.
Uncertainties susrounding the amount 1o be recognised as a provisicn are dealt with by various means
according to the circumstances, where the provision being measured involves a jarge population of
items; the obligation is estimated by weighting all possible outcomes by their associated probabililies.
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1.19.4

1.2

1.20.1

1.20.2

Provisions {continued):

Fuiure events that may affect the amount required to settie an obligation are reflected in the amount of
a proviston where there is sufficient objective avidence that they will cceur. Gains from the expecied
disposal of assets ara not laken into account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recagnised
far future operating losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and
measured as a provision. An onerous contract is a contract in which the unavoidable costs of meeting
the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expecied to be received under it. The
unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the
lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from faillee to fulfil it - this
unavoidable cost resulting from the contract is the amount of the pravision to be recognised.

Pravisions are reviewed at reporting date and the amount of a provision is the present value of the
expenditure expected to be required to setlle the cbligation, When the effect of discounting is material,
provisions are detsrmined by discounting the expecied fulure cash flows that reflect cusrent market
assessments of the time value of money. The impact of the periodic unwinding of the discount is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as a finance cost as it occurs.

Environmental Rehabilitation Provisions

Estimated long-term environmental provisions, comprising rehabifitation and landfill site closure, are
based on the Municipality's policy, faking into account current technalogicai, environmental and
regulatory requirements. The provision for rehabilitation is recognised as and when the environmental
fiabifity arlses. To the extent that the obligations relate to the asset, they are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assels, Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related
asset are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

Employee Benefits

The Municipality provides shorl term benefits, long term henefits and retirement benefits for its
employees and councillors,

Short-term Employee Benefils

Remuneratian to employees Is recognised In the Statement of Financial Performance as the services
are rendered, except for non-accumulating benefits which are only recognised when the specific event
0ceurs.

The costs of all short-term employse benefits such as leave pay, are recegnised during the period in
which tha employee renders the related service.

Post-employment Benefits: Defined Contribution Plans

A defined conteibution plan is a plan under which the Municipality pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity. The Municipality has no legal or constructive obtigation to pay further contributions if
the fund does not hoid sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to service In the
current or prioy periods.

The Municipality's contributions to the defined contribution funds are established in terms of the rules

governing those plans, Contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period in which the service is rendered by the relevant employees.
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1.20,3

1.20.4

1.20.5

1.2

Post-employment Benefits: Defined Benefit Plans
A defined benefit plan is a plan that defines an amount of benefit that an employee will receive an
retirement.

The defined benefit liability is the aggregate of the present value of the defined benefit obligation and
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses, reduced by unrecognised past service costs. The plan is
unfunded. The defined benefit obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit method,
incarporating actuarial assumptions and a discount rate hased on the government hond rate.
Valuations of these obligations are carried aut by independent qualified acluaries regularly, as may be
required for fair presentation,

Actuarial gains or losses recognised immediately in the Stalement of Financial Performance.
Post-retirement Health Care Benefits

The Municipality has an obligatian ta provide post-retirement heatth care benefits to certain of its
retiress. Accarding to the rules of the Medical Aid Funds, with which the Municipality is associated, a
member (who is on the current Conditions of Service), on retirement, is entitled to remain a continued
member of the Medical Aid Fund, in which case the Municipality is liable for a ceriain portion of the
medical aid membership fee.

The defined benefit liability is the aggregate of the present value of the defined benefit abligation and
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses, reduced by unrecognised past service costs. The plan is
unfunded. The present value of the defined benefit cbligation is calcuiated using the projected unit
credit method, incorporating actuarial assumptions and a discount rate based on the government bond
rate. Valuations of these abligations are carried out annuaily by independent qualified actuaries.

Past-service cosls are recognised immediately in Income, uniess the changes to the pension plan are
conditional on the employaes remaining in service for a specified periad of time (the vesting period}. In
tnis case, the past-service costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

Long-service Allowance

The Municipality has an obligation to provide Long-service Ailowance Benefits to all of its emplayees.
According to the rules of the Long-service Allowance Scheme, which the Municipality instiluted and
operates, an employes (who is on the current Conditions of Service), is entitled 1o a cash allowance,
calculated in terms of the rules of the scheme, after 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of continued service,
The Municipality's liabllity is based an an actuarial valuation. The projected unit credit method has
heen used 1o value the liabilities, Actuarial gains and losses on the long-tenm incentives are accounted
for through the statement of financial performance.

Leases

t eases ara classified as finance leases where substantially ali the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

Municipality as Lessee

Property, plant and equipment subject to finance lease agreements are capitalised at their cash cost
equivalent. Corresponding Fabilities are inciuded in the Statement of Financial Position as Finance
Lease Obligations. The cost of the item of praperly, plant and equipment is depreciated at appropriate
rates on the straight-line hasis over its estimated useful life. Lease payments are allocated between
the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease
finance costs are expensed when incurred.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fali within the scope of the above definition. Cperating
lease rentals are recognised on the straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease,
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Munlcipality as Lessee {continued):

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such incentives are
recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is mare representative of the
time pattern In which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed,

Munlcipality as Lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases or instalment sale agreermnents are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Municipality's net investment in the leases. Finance leasa or
instalment sale lncome is atlocated to accounting periods o as to reflect a canstant pericdic rate of
return on tha Municipality's net investment outstanding in respect of the leases or instalment sale
agresments.

Operating leas rental incame Is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Other rental income is recognised on an ad hoc basis through the renting of muricipal facilities such as
halls, sparts grounds etc. and is charged using the relevant approved tariffs.

Revenue

Revenue, excluding value-added taxation wheve applicable, is derived from a variety of sources which
inciude rates levied, grants from other tiers of government and revenue from trading activities and other
services provided.

The Municipality recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that fulure econamic benefits will flow to the Municipality and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the municipalities' aclivities as described batow. The amount of revenue is not
considered to be retiably measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved.
The Municipality bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of
custorner, the type of fransaction and the specifics of each arrangement. Furthermore services
rendered are recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reperiing
date.

Ravenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced
for estimated customer returns, stock rotation, price protection, rebates and ather similar allowances.

Revenue from exchange tfransactions refers to revenue that acerued to the Municipality directly in
return for services rendered / goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideratien received
or receivable.

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality received
revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue
from nen-exchange transactions is generally recognised 10 the extent that the related receipt or
receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no fiability to repay the amount.

Service Charges — exchange revenue

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption. Meters are read on a
manthly basis and are recognised as revenue when invoiced, Provisional estimates of consumption,
based cn the consumption history, are made monthly when meter readings have not been performed.
The provisional estimates of consumplion are recognised as revanue when invoiced, except at year-
end when estimates of consumption up to year-end are recorded as revenue without it being invoiced,
Adiustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made in the inveicing period in which meters
have been read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period. In respect of
estimates of canst:mption between the last reading date and the reporting date, an acerual is made
based on the average monthly consumplion of consumers.

Servica charges relating 1a refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying the
approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per calegory of
property usage, and are levied monthiy nased on the number of refuse containers on each property,
regardless of whether or not all containers are emptied duririg the month.
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Service Charges — exchange revenue {continued):

Service charges from sewerage and sanilalion are based an the type of service and the number of
sewer connections on all developed property, using the tariffs approved by Councit and are levied
menthly.

|n circumslances where services cannot readily be measured and quantified, a flat rate service charge
is levied monthiy en such properties.

Pre-paid Electricity .- exchange revenue

Revenue from the sale of electricity pre-paid meter cards are recognised at the point of sale. Revenue
fram the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards are recognised based on an eslimate of the prepaid
electricity consumed as at the reperting date.

Sale of goods ~ exchange revenue
Revenue from the sale of goods is recegnised when all the following conditlons have been satisfied;

« the Municipality has transferrad to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

«  the Municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective cantro! over the goods sald;

+  the amount of revenue can be measured refiably;

« itis probable that the economic benefits ar service potential associated with the transaction will
flow to the Municipality,

» the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Rates and Taxes — non-exchange revenue

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue arises, Collection
charges are recogmised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Penallty interest on unpaid rates
is recognised cn a time proportion basis with reference to the principal amount receivable and effective
interest rate applicable. A compasite rating system charging different rate tariffs is employed. Rebates
are granted to certain categories of ratepayers and are deducted fram revenue.

Fines - non-exchange revenue

Fines constitute bath spot fines and camera fines. Fines are recognised when the receivable meets the
definition of an asset and satisfies the criteria for recognition as an asset, it is measured at the best
estimate, based on past experience, of the amount of revenue the Municipality is entitled to collect,

Subsequent fo initial recagaition and measurement, the Municipality assess the collectability of the
revenue and recognises a separate impairment loss where appropriate.

Revenue (interest earnedfinvestment income)

Revenue arising from the use by others of entity assets yielding interest Is recognised when:

« |t is probable that the economic benefits or service patential associated with the transaction will flow 1o
the municipality, and

» The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Doenations and Contributions — non-exchange revenue

Donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the Municipality has complied with
any of the criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreement. Where the agraemant
contains a stipulation to return the asset, ather future economic benefits or service potential, in the
event of non-caompliance 1o these stipulations and would be enforced by the transferar, a liahility is
recognised to the extent that the criteria, conditions or obligations have not been met. Where such
requirements are not enforceable, or where past experience has indicated that the iransferor has never
enforced the requirement to return the transferred asset, other future economic benefits or service
potential when breaches have ocourred, the stipulation will be considered a restriction and is
recognised as revenue.
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1.22

Transfers and subsidies — non-exchange revenue
Unconditional Grants

Equilable share allocations are recognised in revenue at the start of the financiat year as and when
recelved.

Conditional Grants

Conditional grants recognised as revenue 1o lhe extent that the Municipatity has complied wilh any of
the criteria, conditions or abligations embadied in the agreement. Where the agreement coniains a
stiputation to return the assel, other future economic benefits or service potential, in the event of non-
compliance to these stipulations and would be enforced by the transferor, a liability is recognised to the
axtent that the criteria, conditions or obigations have not been mel, Where such requirements are not
enforceable, or where past experience has indicated that the transferor has never enfarced the
requirement to return the transferred assel, other fulure economic benefils or service patential when
breaches have accurred, the stiputation will be cansidered a restriction and is recognised as revenue.

Interest eamed on grants received and invested is treated in accerdance with grant conditions. H it is
payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor and if itis the Municipality's interest it is
recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Transfers and sithsidies — non-exchange expenditure

The Municipality transfers money to individuals, arganisations and other sectors of goverament from
fime to ime. These transfers are recognised in the financial statemants as expenses In the period that
the events giving rise to ths transfer ocourred.

Related parties and related party transactions

Individuals as well as their close family members, andfor entilies are related parties if one party has the
ahility, directly or indirectly, to contral or jointly cantrol the other party ar exercise significant influence
over the ather party in making financial andfor operating decisicns. Managerment is regarded as a
related parly and comprises the counciliors, Executive Mayor, Mayoral Committae members, Municlpai
Manager, executive diractors and all other managers reperting diractly to the Municipal Manager or as
designated by the Municipal Manager.

Events after reporting date

Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for in the
Annual Financial Statements, The events after the reporling date that are classified as non-adjusting
events after the reporting date have been disclosed in the notes to the Annual Financial Statements.

Value added taxes (VAT)

The Municipality is registered with the South African Revenue Services (SARS) for VAT on the
payment basis in accordance with Section 5(2) of the VAT Act (Act 89 of 1991}

The annual financial statements have heen prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. With regards

to VAT retuns, the municipality declares output fax and claims input tax in the tax period only to the
extent to which payment under consideration is received or made in that tax period.
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1.23

1.24

1.25

Irreguiar expenditure

frregutar expendilure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act
No.56 of 2003), the Municipai Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000}, and the Public Office Bearers Act {Act
No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the economic enlity’s supply chain management poficy.
Irreguiar expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expendilure is accounted for as
expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accauntad for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Alt expenditure relating to irreguiar expendilure is recognised as an expense in the statement of
finanaial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in
accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recovered, It is subsequently accounted for as
revenue in the statement of financial performance.

Unauthorised Expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure means any expenditure incured by the municipality otherwise than in
accordance with section 15 or 11{3} of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003),
and Includes:

{i) Overspending of the total amount appropriated in the municipality's approved budget,

(i} Overspending of the totat amount appropriated for a vole in the approved budget.

{i¥) Expendilure from a vote unrelated to the department ar functional area covered by the vate.

(iv} Expenditure of money appropriated for a specific purpose, otherwise than for that specific purpose.
(v} Spending of an allocation referred to in paragraph (9), (¢} or {d) of the definilion of allocation
atherwise than in accordance with any conditions of the aliocation; or.-

(vi) A grant by the municipality otherwise than in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management
Act.

All expenditure relating 1o unautharised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of
financial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in
accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as
revenue in the slatement of financial performance.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made In vain and would have been avoided had
reasonable care been exercised.

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the
statement of financial performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is
ciassified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and where recavered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the staternen of financial performance.

Page 25



THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.28

Commitments

ttems are classified as commitments when an entity has commitied itself to future fransactions that will
normally result in the outflow of cash.

Disclosuras are required In respect of unrecognised contractual commitments.

Coremitments for which disclosuze is necessary to achieve a fair presentation is disclosed in the noles
to the financial statements, if both the following criteria are mat:

« Contracis should be non-canceilable or only cancellable at significant cost (for example, contracts for
computer or building maintenance services); and

« Contracls should relate to something other than the routine, steady, state business of the entity —
therefore satary commitments relating to employment contracts or social security benefit commitments
are excluded.

Standards and interpretations issued, but not yet effective

The municipality has not applied the following standards and interpretations, which have been
published and are mandatory for the municipalily'’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 April
2020 or later periods:

Standards

GRAP 25 - Employee Benefils (Not yet effective)

GRAP 104 - Financial Instruments {Not yet effective)

|GRAP 7 - Limit on a Definad Benefit Asset Min Fund Requirement and Interact (Not yet effactive)
IGRAP 21 - The Effect of Past Decisions on Materiality (Nat yet effective)

All the above standards, where applicable, will be complied with in the financial staternents once the

standards take effect. Preliminary investigations indicated that other than additional disclosure, the
impact of the standards on the financiat statements will ba mirimal.
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THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 Property plant and equipment continued

Infrastructure and Community Assets: Annual review discussions were conducted with all Strategic
Business Units during which impairment triggers and asset performance indicators were discussed and
possible impairments were identified. In addition, insurance claims were also reviewed and considered as
identifiers of possible impairment triggers. During physical field assessment, information pertaining to the
condition and performance of these assets were recorded and further analysed to establish the impact on

the value in use of identified components.

Moveable assets: During the asset verification, movable assets were identified that were not on the asset

register. The assets were fair valued.

During the year Remaining Useful Lives have been reviewed on all depreciable assets. However, during the
revaluation of infrastructure and the holistic approach adopted in the review of all asset portfolios. Assets
were identified with remaining usefut life that required to be changed. As a result, change in accounting

esimate are required during the current financial year.

Included on the face of the Statement of financial performance is the costs incurred for routine repairs and
maintenance of fixed assets. These costs don’t meet the definition of an asset, therefore, were expensed

them during the current financial year.

Maintenance of Buildings and Facilities
Maintenance of Equipment
Maintenance of Unspecified Assets

Maintenance of Buildings and Facilities
Maintenance of Equipment
Maintenance of Unspecified Assets
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THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Note 4 Biological assets
2021
CostiValuation  [Fair value adjustment [Carrying value
Biological assets 1 038 800 (556 700} 482 100
2020
Cost/Valuation  [Fair value adjustment [Carrying value
Biological assets 1 435 600 (396 B0Q) 4. 038 800
Reconciliation of biological assets
2021
Fair value
Cost/Vaiuation Transfers adjustments Carrying value
Bictogical assets 1038 800 - (556 700) 482 100
2020
Fair value
Cost/Valuation Transfers adjustments Carrying value
Biological assets 1435 800 - {396 800) 1 038 800

A register containing the information required by Section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available far inspection at the
registerad office of the Municipality.
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' THASAZIMBI L OCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 39 JUNE 2021

NGTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

Note 6 Cash and cash equivalents

2021 2026
Restated
Cash and cash equivalents conslst of:
Cash af bank 1700 150 1045 438
Call deposits 195 399 845 485
Marketabla secuilies 110271 110 390
Petty cash 5442 5442
2 011 261 2005 754
Bank Guarantes - -
Call deposits and T bl itics eam interest rales dapanding on lhe market,
The munlcipality had the following bank accousts Bank aacounts
Account number ! description
30-Jun-21 A8-Jun-26
tnvastment accaunts
ADSA Bank Limitad: Accounl Number 9301244384 110 465 766 293
ABSA Bank Limited: Account Nurber 2067649514 84 934 79192
Marketable securities 16274 110390
Transactional accounts
ABSA Bark Limited: Account Number 1580000009 1691369 §07 313
ABSA Bank Lirlled: Accounl Number 4058303004 - -
ABSA Bank Limited: Account Number 4094737580 108 780 238 125
Pelly cash 5442 5442
Total 2011 262 2006 756
‘The municipality had the followirg cash books Cash boak
Account number / description
30-lun21 30~4un-20
vestment accounts
ABSA Bank Limited: Account Number 9301244334 110 465 766 293
ABSA Bank Limiled: Account Numbar 2057649514 84 934 79192
Markelable securities 10271 110 390
Transactonai acceunts
ABSA Bank Limited: Account Number 1580000009 1 691 369 807 313
ABSA Bank Limited: Account Number 4060303004 - B
ABSA Bank Limited: Accounl Number 4094737580 108 780 238125
Patty cash 5442 5442
Taotal 2 019 262 2 006 755
Thabazimbl Lacal Municipality has ceded RB0,430.04 to Davelopment 8ank of South Africa (BBSA). The account details as folfows: ABSA
Bank timited: Account Number 2057645514
Note 7 Trade and othar receivablas from exchange transactions
Met customer service debtors
Customar service debtors comprise:
Elactricity 7014 220 1408 856
Wasta Management (Refuse) 825412 219373
Waste Water Managemant (Sewerage and sanilation charges) 1889325 447 316
Water 13 015 502 1103 335
Servica charges 537 639 245
23 382 080 3184425
Met other receivables
Other recelvablas comprise:
Land sale debtors 182 -
tarchandising Jobbing and Gonlracls €85 194 64 851
Praperty rental deblers 2107 194 1 464
QOther debtars 8479 174 5805438
11271 1%2 8871 72_
Total 34 653 822 12 051 877
Gross customar service debtors
Gross cuslomet sarvice debtars comprise:
Electricily 32 708 682 26200 271
Waste Management (Refuse} §7 852 115 488113533
Waste Waler Management {Sewerage and sanitalion charges) 91 585 026 77662714
Water 155 402 791 135 413 801
Sarvice charges 2726 594 1 400 569
340 275 208 289 497 888
Other gross receivabies
Qlher receivables comprise:
Land sale deblors 238 §14 518 227
Merchandising Jobbing and Contracts 79760 889 79443 485
Properly rental debtors 4419070 4045918
Other deblers 8479174 8805438
92_§=97 927 92 813 068
Taotal 433 173135 382 310 956
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KOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Note 7 Trade and other fvahl

Pravislon for customer service debtors
Customer sarvice debtors comprise:
Electricity
Waste Managemeani {Refuse)
Waste Water Management (Sewerage and sanitalion charges)
Water
Service charges

frovislon for Other receivables
QOther receivables comprisa:
Land sala deblars
Merchandising Jobbing and Contracis
Propery renlal debtars
Qther debtors

Tatal

Aging of trade and other receivables fram h

Electriclty

Merchandising Jobbing and Contracis
Property Rental Debtors

Sarvice charges

Wasts Management

Waste Waler Management

Water

Land Sale Deblors

Clher deblars

frern exch: ir ions (conti dy:

tions gross debtors - 2021

Agling of trade and ether raceivables from exchanga transactions gross deblars - 2020

Elactricity

Merchandising Jobbing and Conlracts
Property Rental Debtors

Service chargas

Waste Managemenl

Wasts Waler Management

Waler

Land Sale Deblars

Other deblors

Reconciliation of the provision far impairment

Balance al the beglnaing of the year
Impairment josses recagnised
Impairment losses reversed
Impairment VAT

Amounts wriiten off as Irecoverable

2621 20H
Restated
(25 694 461) {24 799 415)
{57 026 702) (48 592 160}
{85 595 701) {77 215 398}
(142 387 288} {134 310 466}
{2 188 956} (1,400 324}
{216 883 108} {286 317 763}
(238 653) {518 227)
(79 075 676) {79 378 634)
(2311 875) {4 Qd4 454)
{81626 203) {83 941 3186)
(398 519 312) (370,259 078}
Gureent {0 - 30 days} 31 - 60 days 61 -90 days Graater than 91 days
5468 235 2 BRQ 843 1804 051 22 555 451
406 331 344 471 323549 78 686 526
54 076 52822 52234 4 259 939
772 603 11432 307 288 1634 972
2073688 1368 449 1 260 581 53 149399
3336278 2211 966 2 266 155 8317708627
5714978 3558 823 4361174 141768 017
1084 2329 229 2331
8479174
26 306 746 10 439 035 18377 313 386 058 041
Currant (0 - 30 days) 31 - 60 days 61 -90 days _ Greater than 91 days
4124 503 1776 367 1534 707 18 713 694
485 280 364611 356 225 78 237 370
59826 58 298 57 255 3870539
10016 9728 9723 1371103
1899163 1329 644 1274 174 44 508 6552
4104 033 2149 505 2099 680 69 309 436
17 376 662 4 239 462 3761489 110 036 166
3474 3480 3480 507 792
80805 438 - - -
36 668 556 9931 084 8156734 326 554 673
{370 259 078} (235 550 362)
(24 574 117) (117 138 014}
{3686 117) {17 670 702)
(398 519 312) {370 253 678)

Nane of the trade and other recelvables from exchanga wransaclions were pledged as security.
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Hote 8

Note & Trade and other receivables from non-exchange transactions 2024 2020
Rostated
Trade and other recoivables from non-axchange transactions conslst of:
Property rates debtars 13372878 3037 228
Traffic fines debtors. 3619760 3 297 460
16992 638 6334 689
Gross debtors
Praperly ratas debtars 110792 0583 88 252 353
Traffic fines deblars 3619760 3 287 460
14 411 823 91 549,613
Less: Provision far impaimeant
Property rates debtors (97 419 186) (85215 125)
Traffic fines debtors - -
{97 413 186) {05 215 125}
Meat deblors
Preperty rales deblors 13372 878 3037228 |
Traifie fines debtors 3619760 3297 480
16 982 838 £ 334 689
Aging of property rates gross debtors - 2021
___Current {0 - 30 days) 31 « 60 days 81 -90 days Greater than 9t days
Business and Commercial 1749275 761825 820094 17 039 466
Agricultural Purpases 1209 667 877 239 537 200 18 081 054
Induslia! Properties 114 422 51 647 58 924 525 328
Public Benefit Organisalions 728 724 720 29 066
Residential Develaped 5482 809 2437 518 2183163 46 721 026
Ragldential Vacant Land 1039 614 1314 90 334
State pwred properties 841 448 28213 245 184 631 865
corection of error
Mining Properites 966 734 768 387 753164 7950858
10 364 162 4 756 167 4 802 768 91 (49 028
Aglng of proparty rales gross debtors « 202¢
Gurrent (0 - 30 days) 31 -60 days 61 - 90 days Greater than 91 days
Business and Commercial 1579 284 1112231 1055821 13 906 548
Agricullural Purposes 549 985 437 970 422736 15028773
Industrial Properties 110 166 59 470 43222 449 348
Public Benefil Organisations 686 685 684 20702
Rasidentiat Developed 3122360 1858 048 1752 552 37 899 537
Residential Vacant Land 1221 827 846 102 450
State owned properties 28042 26096 26 032 758 251
correclion of emar
Mining Properties 1620426 465 271 420 164 5190 901
7221198 3 950 597 3722 046 73 358 511
Reconcillation of the provision far impalrment
Balanca 3t Lhe beginning of the year (85 215 125) (26 784 161)
Impalrment losses racognised (10 612 227) {50 809 534)
Impairmenl josses reversed
Impaimmsaint VAT (1591 834) {7 621 430}
Amounts written off as irrecoverabls - -
{37 413 186} {5 215 125}
Nane of lhe trads and ather receivables from nan-exchange lransaclions were pledged as secuily.
Inventories
Consumables 3134 951 4 282694
Materials and Supplies 1188 342 1 223 866
Water 114 074 214 228
4 415 367 5720786
Gross Inventory
Consumables 3217 364 4282 694
Materials and Supplies 1 166 342 1223 888
Water 14 074 2%4 228
4 497 777 5720786
Pravision for redundant, obsolete and slaw moving stagk
Consumables 82 409 -
Materals and Supplies - -
Water - -
82 498 =

Na Inventary was witten-off dusng the period under review
No inventory was pledged as security for liablitias,

Inventory consumed for period under review amount Lo R 11,318,872 (2020: R 5,856,048)
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Hote 10 Borroawings 2041 2020
Restated
Davelopment Bank of South Africa 718733 1970 128
Split as Tollows:
Non-<urant portion { R 666 619
Current portion (pavable in (he next 12 menihs) 718733 1283 509
719733 1970 128

The taan from DBSA bears inlerast al 9.62% and |s redeemable in monlhly instalments, Incluging interest, unli January 2022,

Naote 11 Provisions

Envi | rehabitation p ton {L.andfll sites}

Opening batanca 47 331 212 53 757 891

Change Tn landfill closure provision 11344 334 (8782 375)

Interest cost 3280728 4 141 386

Correction of eror - {1 785 490)
61956 274 47 331 212

The provision for environmental rehabilitation relates ta the rehabilitation of the tandfl sites and are split as follows:

Non-cutrent partian 59 668 121 45 246 707

Cuirent porlion 2288 153 2084 505
61 956 274 47 384 212

The key financial assumptions used for the calcutalion of the Jandfil site pravision are deladed belovs

For Hortham {ald} landfill site

Consumer price inflation (CP1} 4,824%, 2.410%

Discount rate 7.074% 5.910%

Nt effective discounl rate 2.25% 3.50%

For Northam (new\ lardfili site

Cansumer price inflatdon {CP1} 4,824% 2.410%

Discount rale 7.074% 6.910%

Net effective discount rale 2.25% 4.50%

Far Bonkerpaort, Leeupoort and Roatherg laadfill

Cansurner price Inflatien (CP1) 4 824% 2.410%

Discount rale 8.824% 7.410%

Mel affectiva discount rate 4.00% 5.00%
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NOTES TQ THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

Nate 12 Emplovaa benefit obligations

f241

Posl-Retiremenl Msdical Obligation
Long Senvice Awards
Total employes henefit chiigations

Nor-current pertion
Past-Retiramenl Medlcal Qbligation
Long Senvice Awards

Cureent portion
Past-Reliremenl Medical Chligation
Loitg Senvice Awards

Post-Retirament Madical Obligatien

Balance at beginning of year
Current service cost

Intarest cost

Actuarial {gain) / fosses
Balance al end of year

The Munlcipality offers amployees and conlinuation members the oppartunity of
of caver. Upon relirement, an emplayee may continue membership of the medical

continue membetship of the madical seheme.

The most recanl actuarial valualiens of plan assels and the present value of the definad bel
lie Actuaris! Saclety of Seuth Afiica. The present value of he deftned banefil obligation, an

Unit Credit Methad,

The members of the Post-emplayment Medical Banefil are made up as
follows:

In-sarvice Members {Employees)

In-gervice Nan-members (Employees)

Gaontinualion Members (Retirees, widowers and orphans}
Total members

The unfunded liability in respect af past senvice has been estimaled as
follows:

In-service Members (Employees)

In-senvica Non-mambers (Emplayees)

Gonlinuation Mambers (Retireas, widowars and orphans)
Taotal Habllity
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32782 000 27 227 oool
10 718 000 $ 575 000
43 5064 000 36602000
32 174 000 l 26 594 008
9 289 000 8713000
41 473 000 35 307 000
608 000 | 633 006
1418 000 862 Q00
2027 008 1 495 008
27 227 000 29560 278
089 000 1202 511
2929000 2019762
1737000 (6 355 551
32 782 000 27 227 600

belonging la ene of several medical schemes, most of which offer a ranga of oplions peraining 1o levels
| scheme. Upon a member's death-in-sarvice or daath-inJetirement, the surviving dependanis riay

nafit chiigation were caried out at 30 June 2021 by ARCH Acluaral Consulting, a Fellow of
d the related curenl service cost and past senvice casl, were measured using the Projecled

192 177

138 144

15 16

343 337

22 601 460 18 D40 000

3201 00¢ 1 996 000

6 880 000 7,191 000
32 782 00Q 27 227 060
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20621

NOTES TO YHE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12.1 Post-R Medical Chligation (sontinued) 204 2020

The musicipality makes monthly cantributions far health care arrangements to the following Medical Aid Schemes:
{1} Banitas
(i} Keyheallh
{itiy LA Health
(iv) Samuumed
(¥) Hosmad
Tha Current-service Cost for the year ending 30 Juna 2021 is estimaled to be R838,000, whereas the cost for the ensuing yaar
is estimated to be R1,162,000 (30 June 2020: R1,202.511 and R1,224,285 respectivaly).
The key linancial assumptions used for the putposes of the acluariat valuations were as follows!
Discount Rate 10.40% 10.88%
Heallh Gare Cosi Infiaticn Rate 7.00% 6.87%
Net Effeclive Discount Rata 3.18% 3.75%
Average relirement age 62 62
Movements in the prasent value of the Defined Benefit Cbligation were &3 foltaws:
Balance at beginning of year 27 227 000 29 560 278
Curreni service ¢ost 889 000 1202 511
Interest cost 2929000 2819762
Acluaral {gain) f losses 1737 000 {6 355 561)
Balanca at end of year 32 782 093 27 227 600
The amounls recogrised In he Statemant of Financial Position ara as foliows:
Present valus of fund obligations 32 782 000 27 227 000
Unfundad Accrued Liabflity 32 782 000 27 227 000
The amaunls recognised In the Statement of Financia! Parformance are as follows:
Current sanvice cost 889 000 1202511
Interest cosl 2929000 2819762
Actuarial losses f (gains) 1737 000 (6 355 551)

§ §55 000 {2 333 278)
The history of experienced adjustmants is as follows:

2021 2020 2019 :3

Prasant Value of Defined Bensfit Obligation 32782000 27 227 000 27 227 000 28 162928
Falr valug of plan assets - - - -
Expenenca adusiments (1573 .000) 1038 000 {235 000) 411000
The effect ot a 1% mavement it the kay assumptions is delaifed below:
tnorease:
Heallh care Infiation rate 39 158 000 32 164 000
Discountrale 27 804 090 23438 000
Decrease:
Health cara inflalion rala 27 725000 2327000
Discaunt rale 39001000 32013000

Page 18
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continised)

12.2 Long Service Awards 2621 2020
Restated
Balance al beginning of year 9 575 000 4 986 768
Currenl service cost 870 000 1035630
Interest cast 674 000 7806 165
Actuarial (gain) { lossas {401 000} {2 207 463)
Balance al end of year 10 718 000 g 575 600
The leipality op ant ded cefined benefil plan for altits employees. Under the plan, a Lang-senvice Award Is
payable afler 10 ysars of continuaus service, and every 5 years of canlinuous servica thereafter 1o 45 years, to employees.

Fhe provision is an eslimale of the long service based on hislerical staff lumnover.

The most recen acluarial valuations of plan assets and the presenl value of the defined henefit obligation were camiad out al
30 June 2021 by ARCH Actuarial Gonsulting, a Fellow of the Actuarial Soclely of South Africa, The present value of the dalined
bensiil obligation, and the refated cumenl service cost and past service cosl, were measured using Whe Projected Unit Gredil
Method,

Alyear end, 330 (2020: 321} employees were efigible for Long-service Awards,

The Current-service Cost for tha year ending 30 June 2021 is esimated lo be RO70,000 (2020; R1,015,530}, whereas tha cost far the ensulng year
is estimated ta be R942,000.

The principel assumplions used far the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follaws:

Discount Rale 2.06% 7.36%
General aamings inllalion rate (ong-term} 5.76% 3.98%
Net Effective Discounl Rale 3.12% 3.25%
Average retirement age 82 62

Mavements in the present valus of the Deflined Benald Obligation were as fallows:

Balance at the beginning of the year 9575000 4 986 768
Currant service costs 870 000 4015530
Interest cast 674 000 780 165
Acluarial {gains}/ losses (401 000) (2 207 463)
10718008 9 575 000
‘The amounts recognised In the Statement of Financia! Position are as {olows:
Present valua of fund obligations 40 718 000 6 575000
Unfunded Accrued Liabifity 10 718 000 9 575 000

The amounls recognised in the Staterment of Financial Performance are as fallows:

Current sarvice cost 870 000 1015620
Interesi cast 674 000 780 165
Actuarial (gains) f losses (401 000} {2 207 463)

1 143 000 411 768

? The hislory of habililes, asseis and experience adjusimants is as follows:
2021 2020 2013 018

Present Value of Definad Benefit Obligation 10718 020 9575000 9 575 000 B 451 755
Fair value of plan assels - - - -
Experience adjustments 449 000 {855 841) 1055 348 785978
The elfect of a 1% movement in (he key assumplions is delailed below:
Increase:
General eamings Inflation rate 14 349 090 10181 000
Discounl rale 10 126 000 9011 (o0
Decrease:
Genera! gamings inllalion rate 10 142 000 3024000
Discount rate 11 378 000 10 205 000
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

Nota 13 Ceasumer deposits 2021 2620
. Restated
Consumer deposits 4 358 176 4178703
4358175 4178703
Note 14 Trade and other payables from exchange transactions
Current portion of trade and ether payables from exchange {ransaclians
Trada payablas 215 740 602 186 687 831
Acerued imeresl
Advance paymants 16 199 546 7 763 888
Agency fees payable 15 542 356 20646 053
Payroll clearing and contral accounts 2852973 5 460 854
Inventory clearing and cantrof accaunt 650411 730313
t.eave accrual i3 486 481 17 Q86 244
Bonus acerual 3286 041 3204 202
Unallscaled depasils 5964 873 6 508078
Incame recelved in advance 312485 2 6564 210
Ratentien 18274 238 13 339 055
292 312007 263 992 729
Nen-current portion of trade and other payables from exchange transactions
Trade payables 151878214 176 878 214
Total trade-and other payahles from h I A44 193 22% 440 870 943

“The Municipality has payment amangements for various targa aulslanding creditors. The payment arangements indicate thal the debt is payabls over a period which exceeds the
current (12 menths) term. The amount payable over and above 2 one year period has heen disclosed as & neh-current fability.

Note 15 Unspent condliichat grants and receipts

Unspent conditional grants and recelpls comprises of:

Imagraled National Electrification Programma {INEP) 5214 701 3089 §44
Human Sellloments Dovelopmant Grant 403 638 4152 093
Municipal infrastruclure grant (MIG) 6 B37 902 §02 358
Municlpal water infrastructure grant {WSIG) 4 095 955

12 456 241 15 940 354

See note 19 for a reconciliation of granls and receipls frem Malional/Provincial Government,
Unspenl conditiana! grant was due to SARS gamish against Thabazimbl Municipality of an amount of R10 miflien

Note 16 Property rates

Agricullural Property 7283375 5 066 448
Business and Commercls! Prapariies 13378481 15 479 456
: Industial Properties 1439791 1322784
Mining Properties 17 362 458 17 211 114
Residential Propetties 41 714 337 37 687 690
Comection of eor - 1312372 1312372
State-owned Properties 538 836 201 344
BG 204 907 78 361 210
Vajzations
Rasidenllaj Propertias 4775732918 4775732918
Business and Commerdal Properties 1755 462 407 1 755 462 407
Stale-avwned Properties 174 897 925 171 897 925
Small haldings and farms 8628 425 340 8 628 425 340
Sacial and vacant land 880 024 265 880 024 265
16 211 542 455 16 211 542 BSS

Valuations on land and buildings are performed avery 5 years. Tha last general valuation came into effect on July 2018. Interim vatuations are
processed on an annual basis to laka inte account changes in individual property values dus to akerations and subdivisions,

Nate 17 Fines

Traffic {nes issued 465 650 1323 262

Nete 18 Licence and permits

Licence and parmils revanue comprise:

Trading llcences 7 518 15 370
Drivers Licence Cerlificate

7518 15 370
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NOTES TO THE ANJUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cortinuad]

202% 2020
Note 9 Government grants and subsidias Restated
QOperating grants
Equitable share 116 315 000 53 500 000
Financlal Managemenl Grant (FMG) 3000000 2 683 000
Digaster Retief Grant {DRG) - 298 000
Expanded public works programme gramt (EPWP) 1000 000 1.105 009
120 315 0956 97 663 000
Gapital grants
Municipa! infrastructure grant {(MIG) 37 248 456 32 625 642
Inlegrated National Electrification Pragramme {INEF) 2 675 884 §990 223
Munlcipal water infrasteucture grant (VSIG) 43 223 662 37 067 254
Hurman Setlemanls Development Grant 7827814 19 277 948
a1 275 §16 94 961 067
Talal Goverament grants and subsidlos 211 590 816 192 624 067

19,% Equitable Share
The grant is an unconditionat grant and is used for e provision of indigent support Ihrough free basic servicas.

19.2 Finance Management Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year - -
Current-year recelpts 3000000 2 630 008
Condiions mst - transfered o revenue (3 000 000) (2 680 000}
Prior peried arror - -
Unspent amaunt at year end - -
This grant was used to promote and suppart refarms to municipal financial management and the implementalian of the MFMA, 2003 , At cendiions af
the grant were met.

19.3 Disaster relief grant
Balance unspant al baginning of year - -
Currenl-year receipis - 288 060
Conditions mel - ransfemed to revenue - (298 000)
Priar periad arror - -
Unspent amount at year end - .
The granl Is used for COVID-19 disasier relaled expenses. All conditions of the grant were mel,

19.4 EPWP grant —
Balance unspent al beginning al year - -
Currgnl-year recaipls 1 006 000 1105000
Conditions mal - iransferred lo revenue {1000 000) {1 105 000}
Prior petiod efmror - -
Unspant amount at year end - -
The grant is used for extended public works programimes. All conditions ol the grant were mel.

19.5 Municipaf Infrastructure Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 602 358 -
Current-year receipts 43 484 000 33 228 Q00
Conditlans niet - transfemed to revenue {37 248 456) {32 625 642)
Transter from Waterberg District - -
Unspent amount at year end 6837902 €02 358
This grant was used to construct basic municipal infrasiniclure to provide basic services far the benofit of housahald. All conditions of the grant were
met,

18.6 Integrated National Electrification Grant {INEP)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 3040 585 aoa
Current-year recefpls 5180000 9000 040
Canditions mel - transferrad 10 revenue (2 875 8B4) (6 890 223)
Peior periad eeror I - -
Unspent amount at yoar end 5244 701 3010 585
“fhis grant is used for elsctillcation projecls as pad of upgrading of informiat settlement aress.

19.7 Municlpal water infrasteucture arant (WSLG)

Batance unspent at beginning of year 4095956 12993 696
Cuirent-year receipts 39127 707 28 163 514
Canditions mat - transferred lo revanue (43 223 662) (37 067 254)
Prior perod error - -
Unspent amount at year end - 4 095 956
This grant was used Lo construcl basic municipal water gervices intraslruclure {0 provide basle services for the benefit of household.

19.8 Human Seltlements Development Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 82314852 27 509 400
Current-year receipls - -
Conditions met - transfered lo revenus (7 827 814) {19277 948)
Prior period efraf - -
Unspent amaount at year and 403 638 8231 452

The Human Settlements Development Granl (HSDG) is a schedule 5 grant of which the objective Is the creation of suslainable and integrated human

salllements hat anable improvad quality of household life and access to basig services. Na candilians of the grant wars met and it ramalns unspent,
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NOTES TO ¥HE ANNUAL FINANCIAS, STATEMENTS {aentinued)

2021 2020
Note 24 Service charges Restated
Sale of electricity 78 828 549 70804 110
Waste Management (Refuse 15 952 580 15151311
Waste Watar M S and sanitalion ges) 25 177 697 24 856 212
Sale of water 42 676 500 56 562 790
162 £35 325 167 374 422
Mote 2§ Rental of facilities and equipment
Renlat incema comprise of:
Renlal of property 414 245 380 015
Cammunily assets 12183 32 964
Olher assets - -
426 409 422978
Mote 22 Licences and permits
Drivers Licence Application/Buplicale Drivers Licences - -
Agency fee {Depatment of Transport) 4 754 064 3108 127
Leamers Cerlificata - -
4 754 064 3108 127
Note 23 Other oporational revenue
Coliection Charges : 1922 11556
Commission 57 413 -
Discounts and Early Salllemenls 23 801 -
Transaclion Handiing Fees - 1282
Incidental Cash Surphises 53 606 34834
Request far Information 38 046 22509
Staff Recoveries 465 816 5524
Building Plan Approvat 292118 149 265
Cemelery and Burial 322143 267 872
Clearance Cartificales 9815 18 331
Fire Sarvices - =107
Photacopies and Faxes 2049 2357
Tender Documents 51739 29 250
SkiYis davetopment fund refunded 109 888
Town Planning and Senitudss 46 931 18 026
1474 429 493 696
Naote 24 Interest incoms
Interast Incoms comprises of:
Bank 399 199 1465 311
Trade and other receivables non axchange transactions & 265980 6923187
Trade and other receivables exchange transaclions 24 784 871 14 985 479
28 450 050 23 373 976
Mote 25 Empfayse refated costs
Basic salaries 81845518 ¥ 7T 448
Sonuses 6030 830 6062 791
Medlcal contributions 6007 603 5320753
Pension conlribulions 15832772 14 027 789
Unemploymenl Insurance contributions 1670 167 576 583
Bargaining Council RYgra:t 1241773
Travel or mator vehicle allowance G 893442 9 586 655
Standby allowance 2781147 2 236 935
‘; Qvertime 8335420 8251 024
' Leave pay 3378225 2382 250
Change i leava accrual -1 597 783 2 545769
Housing Benefits 211238 412 566
Ceflular and Telephone aliowance 415312 408 256
Past retirement benefits: Long service award; currant service casts 870000 1415530
Past retirement benefits: Medical: cuirend senvica costs 889000 1202511
Post retirement benefils: jong senvice awerds: acluanial (gains} / fosses {401 000) {2 207 463)
Post retirament benefils: Medical: actuarial {gains)/ fosses 1737 000 {6 255 551)
135 736 786 124 463 520
Remuneration of senior managers
Municipal Manager
Anmual Ramuneralion 462212 1 356 637
Travel allowance 72000 247320
Rural allowance 16 488 55 465
Bargain councit and SDL 5222 15 881
Cellphone aliowance 2400 7200
560 323 1712 604
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL $¥ATEMENTS (continued)

Note 25 Employee related costs {continued): 2021 2020
Restated
Ghief Financlal Gificer
Annual Remuneration 1013463 7689 582
Car aflowance 120000 126 172
Acting Allovaance . 183809 -
Shart pay -

Travel allowance -
Conlributions ta UIF, Medical and Penslan Funds -
Bargain couneii and SDL 13008 :3:43]

Rural aliowance 45339 353583
Cellphone allowance 7200 8 600
1382816 466 852
Directori Techrical services
Annual Ramuneration 506073
Car aliowance -
Gallphane allowance 3000
Qther 24 742
Travel allowance 78 945
- 612 814
Director: Corporate Services
Annual Remuneration 842 228 842226
Acting Allowance 92 850
Car allowance -
Celiphone aliowance ’ 7200 7200
Other 51784 51027
Trave! allowance 211458 212 629
1208 §47 1112943
Director: Piarning and Development
Annual Remuneralion 798 447 798 447
Car allowance -
Cellphana allowance T 200 7200
Other 43813 46 991
Trave! aliowance 96 400 104 320
945 460 $56 958
Diracter: Birector Commuzity Services
Annual Remuneration 774 447 515302
Car allowance -
Cellphona aliowance 7200 4 800
Other 38786 25174
Trave! afiowance 120400 83000
944 433 625275

Note 26 Remuneration af councillars

Mayor 412 159 905 259
Spasker 741 181 793 530
Chief whip 695 413 640 045
Other councillors 7005229 6508 173
9353 903 8 537 006
Mayor
Basic Salary 748 673 748 573
Cell phone Aflowance 44 400 44 400
Molor Vehicle Ajlowance -
Penslon Fund Conlributions 119 186 112 286
212158 905259
w Spaaker
Basle Salary 556 688 570 803
Gell phone Allowanee 44 400 53 280
Molor Vehicla Allowance 1334028 156 146
Penslon Fund and Medicat Contributions 7067 13301
741 181 783 530
Chief whip
Basic Salary 421074 421074
Cell phone Allowance 44 400 44 400
Moler Vehicle Aliowance 161 442 161 410
Penslen Fund Gonltibutions 58 528 63 181
595 43 590 045
Qther counciilors
Basic Salary 4 848 825 4 178 550
Cell phone Allowance 841 195 862 877
Motor Vehicle Allowance 560 004 Fr2e07
Pension Fund Contributions 785 204 633 139
7 005 229 G 508 173
Note 27 Impalrment loss
Impalrment loss an property, plant and equiprent - -
Impairment loss on Intangible Assels - -
Inventary impaiment: eontributions ta inventory Impairmant provision 82 409 -
Deblimpaiment: conlibutions to debt impairmenl provision 35186 344 187 947 548
35 268 753 167 947 548
Note 28 Depreciation and amorlisation
Property, plant and equipmant 37 128 352 37 973 398
Impact of change [n estimaled usefu! lives of asset™* {5 695 728} (24 B&Y 629)
Intangible assets - 154 095
31432 624 13 439 862

**0yring the current financia! year, lhe remaining useful ives of lhe municipality’s assets were re-estimated. The increased
uselul fives of the re-astimated figures resulted in a decrease in ihe depraclation. Please refer to nate 3.
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HOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS {continued}

Note 29 Finance costs

Currént borrowings (D8SA laan) 132 688 242 464
Landfll site interest 14 625 062 4141 386
Interest cast on postretirenient benefits: Long service awards 674 000 780 165
Interest cost on post-retirentent benefits: Madical ) 2925000 2818762
Finance lease interest cost - -
Interest on late paymant to supplisrs 12047 583 23 399 181
30 408 335 31 382 959

Note 3G Bulk pirchases

Electricity 75018111 64 568 508
Water 33923607 31861 263
o8 942718 95420771

Nole 31 Contracted sarvicas

Consullants and Professtonai Servicas

Business and Advisory services 6217959 4 673116
Infrastruclure and Planning services (Architectural) - 18 400
Legsl Advice and LHigation 8982 063 2504 127

15 200028 7 198 243
Contractors

Galering Services - b
Malntenanca af Buildings and Facilities - -
Maintenance of Equipment 3B 633 308 15615 740

Maintenanca of Unspecified Assels
Safeguard and Security 4026 159 4025948
Sewerage Senvices 12946 418 69 480
Tracing Agents and Debt Collactors - -
23 955 885 19 711 168
Cutsourced Services
Research and Advisory - -
Business and Advisory 31314498 -
Water Connectlon/Dis-connection - 113
Profasslonal Slaff 182 636 353 557
Refuse Removal - -
3313833 353 670
Total cantracted services 42 460 146 27 261081
Note 32 Qperational costs
Adveriising Publicity and Marketing 306950 613810
Communication - -
Prepaid vendor Commission 11818 160 10833098
Bank Clrarges, Faclity and Card Fees 393060 186 044
Gonlribulion to provisions: Landfili site - (8 782 375)
Talephone Fax Telegraph and Telex 1804 257 3 582 865
Postage/StampsiFranking Machines - -
Entertalnment 2 088 121 648
Extarnal Audit Fees 3 753 805 5815435
External Computer Service - |- 22777
Indigenl Reliel 3617 704 4375921
In Underwiting p 63 759 44 264
Leamearships and Internships - -
Munlelpal Services 2395 |- 3291840
Printing Publicalions and Baaks 757933 518 504
Remuneration 1o Section 79 Committee Members -
Professional Bodiss Membership ard Subscription 209675 -
Skllis Davelopment Fund Levy - 141 040 168 125
Travel and Subsistence 253673 1351720
Uniform and Protecliva Clothing 1363255 1682 271
Waerkmen's Compensation Fund 1222 002 732 944
25176 207 21092 680
Note 33 Cash generated from operations
Surplusi{Deflchl for the year 536208054 (40 8§51 718}
Adfustments fer non cash flems:
Depraciation and amaorisalion 31432624 13436262
Impaiment loss 35 268 753 167 947 548
Employaa rolalad cosls provislans (Movemant) £ 698 000 36 802 000
Changes in werking capital:
Inventorias 1305 419 {5 720 786)
Trade and other receivahles (33 250 884} (18 386 566)
VAT payable (581 3¢0) (76 166 679}
Trada and ather payables 28319278 (52 351 489)
122 811 845 25022 173
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Kale 34 Commitments . 2021 2020
Restated
34.1 Capital exponditure

Approved and conlracted for:
- Infrastructure assels 56 255 284 02 288 gal

Approved and not yet eonlracted for:
- Infrastruclura assels - -

Total capital commitments 56 255 284 82 208 881

34.2 Lease commilments
The municipalily has the following rental arrangements wiich are curaatly on a month to month rentel basis unki such a lime that the laases are renewad, The leases are expecled Lo
be renewed withir the next linancial year once the lerms are agreed with the lessor, There is currently lhereflore re fulure lzase commitmenls payable by he municipality unti the tease
agreamants are signed. The monthly lease renlals payabte to the lessor are 43 follows:

Current Monthly rental  Yaarly rental

Property
Erf 381 Thabazimbl Ext 3 141 126 122718
Eif 369 Thabazimbl Exl 3 256 275 256 275

Renlal of printing machines - N
34.3 Other operational commitments

The operational commitment relaled lo the security contracl that the Mumcipélily has, The amount charged is R11,271.13 par grada © guard, per month for a day shift and tha same
amotni for a night shifl.

Note 35 Fruitless and wastefu] expenditure

Opening 120 468 278 114333136

Current year fruitless & wasleful expenditure 12 047 583 15236 142

Less: Recovered - -

Lass: Written-off (8 479 630) -

Prriar periad adjusiment - -
133 036 232 129 468 278

The reparted expenditure comprises of the inlerast amounts charged on averdue accounts.

Goundil resolvad 1o vrite-off Fruitiess and Wasteful exponditure for 2018/19 financial year, Howevar, for the period prior la

2018M 9, the UIFW exependiture sre under Investigation by SiU,

Note 36 kregular axpandilure and Unaulborised expendiiure

36.1 Irregular expenditure

Opening balance 3631836614 305 131 409

Cumenl year irregular 60 101 966 58 755 205

Transterred to receivablas - -

Wrilten off {39 495 921) -

Irregular axpendilure awalting condonement 304 492 659 363 836 614

The Municipality will report Irtegutar expendilure to Council, MEC for Local Govemnment, Treasuy and AGSA.

Council resolved to wiita-off regular expanditure for 2018/19 ial year. Howsver, for the paricd priar to 2018/19, the

UIFW exapendilure are under ivestigation by SiU,

36.2 Unauthorised expeaditure

Opening balance 513 485 858 488 630 580

Current year unautherised 40 659 313 24 855 276

Unauthorisod expenditure awaiting d 4 554 437170 513 484 856

The Municipality will report unaulhorised expenditure ta Councll, MEC for Local Govemment, Treasury and AGSA.
Impairment axpenss (ref. 37} has been carrected as result of that unalharised has been reslated

16,3 Deviatlons from supply chain managemrerd regulations

Paragraph 12(1){d}{i] af Govemnment gazelle No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 statss that a supply chain management policy mus| provide for the procurement of goods and senices
by way aof a compelitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the gazette states that Ihe accaunting officer may dispense with the olficial procuremenl process in certaln circumstances, provided that ha records the reasons for any
deviations and these are reported approprialely in the annual ial statemenls.

The amounls below represent the quolation and lender deviation for the year as approved by the Accounting Officer. The reasons for these devialions were documented and reporied
to the accounting officer wha considered them and subsequenlly approved the deviallen from the nommat supply chaln management regulations.

Deviations for the 2020121 financlal year In larms of the Supply Chain Managemenl Regulations amounted to R1,821,089,75 (2020: R1,820,912}
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46.3 Devlations from supply chaln managament raguiations (cortinued):
2021
Description and reason of deviation

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN HIRING MACHINERY (COASTAL HIRE},On the 30th of July 2020, there was & matter of 20000
urgengy lo in hiing machinesies such as Trash pumps, Compressor Allas, Gompressor alr Hoses 30m, Suction and Removal of septic waste.They are

neaded to assist in waler and sanitation maintenance. Cuently trash purnps are always rented and this process delay maintenance due to supply chain

processes hal must be fatlowed that result in unnecessary water lsses.

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN ADVERTISING POSITIONS & TENDERS IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER {PLATINUM 28 047
PUBLISHERS).Due ta he urgency of the malter that is adverts shauld ba published this weekend, SCM abtained only ane quatation for the season that

only lhe company (PLATINUM PUBLISHERS) s the sola suppliar {locally) who can assist in adverlsing positiens and Tenders in Ihe Local Newspaper.

Such goods and/er services are praduced or avallabla fram this single provider arcund the Thabazimbi (PLATINUM PUBLISHERS).

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN REPAIRING PIPES AT GROUP 12 (THABAZIMBI) RIVER CROSSING, On the 03h of Augusl 195 250
2020, lhere was a matter of urgency in repaliing pipes at graup 12 (ihabazimb) fiver crossing. An urgent appointment of senvice provider to remedy lhe
sRuation in repairing plpes at group 12 {Thabazimbl) river crossing,

URGENT APPGINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN ADVERTISING A PUBLIC NOTICE N THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER {BUSHVELDER 3125
PLATINUM PUBLISHERS).0n the 09lh of Seplember 2020, there was a matter of adverising a Public Motice in the Lasal Newspaper, Tha Public Nolice
“Moralorium on developments in Northam” must be placed in the Bushvelder Platinum Publishers.

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN REPAIRING, 10 300
{JRGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER N EXCAVATING AND BNSTALLING OF VALVES AND RECONNECTION OF THE LINE TO THE 51 200
NEW SLUDGE DRYING BED. On the 21th of August 2020, there was a matter of urgency te maintain the 160m tine. An urgent appaintment of service

provider to remedy lhe situation in excavaling and inslalling of valves and reconnection of the line ta the new sludge drying bed.

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN SUPPLYING AND MAINTENANCE OF PIPELINE.On Lha 16th of July 2020, there was 2 118 400
malter of urgency in supplying and mainlenance of pipeline. An urgent sppointment of service provider raquired to remady Lhe situalian in supply and

maintenance of pipeline.

PAYMENT OF SERVICE RENDERED IN SUPPLYING OF CHEMICAL TOILETS TO NORTHAM GRAVEYARD USED FOR FUNERAL. On the 25th of 11285
Qclobar 2019, hifng of chemicat toilels lor Natham graveyard was requested, Appointmenl of service provider ORETSHEPILE mado and they rendered

service in supplying of chemical toilets. They quotad on the 02 Augusl 2019 and 23 September 2019 far rendering service of supplying chemicai toiets.

No payment was made in paying lhem lhe services that thay have rendered. This was the matter of urgency; complaints were recaived from community

mambars due to non-avallability of sblullon facility at the Northam grave yard, (Confiumation of wark done by service provider ORETSHEPILE report

attached)

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN ADVERTISING POSITIONS, [P & TENDERS IN THE LOGAL MEWSPAPER (PLATINUM 44 166
PUALISHERS).On the 01lh of October 2020, thers was a matler af advartising vacant posilion fisted below:

» Manager Supply Chain Managemenl

+ Birestor Technical Senvicas and also advertising of Tenders fistad bolow:

+ CORI01/2020-21 — Supply, Delivery and Inslallation of server

+ CORIO212020-21 — ion and rrair of teleph M, il for period of (3) years,

« CORIO312020-21 — Provision lor electronic Documenls and Record Management for period af {3} years,

« TECHM912020-21 — Upgrading of roolherg cemetery

+ TECH/20/2020-21 — Upgrading of Northam Cematry

« TECH/21£2620-24 - Northam Extanslon 5 Upgrading of Internat Steeel {Phase 2)

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN PUBLISHING NOTICE OF IDP BUDGET PUBLIC PARTICIPATION FOR 2021/22 N THE 6923
LOCAL NEWSPAPER (BUSHVELDER PLATINUM PUBLISHERS).On the 071h of Oclobar 2020, there was a matter of publishing natice of IDP Budget -
Public Partictpallon for 2021/22 and should be advertise on the Locad papar (PLATINUM PUBLISHERS). - The 1st IDP/BUDGETIPMS

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION FOR 202112022,

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN ADVERTISING 24 POSITIONS AND 6 TENDERS {N THE £OCAL NEWSPAPER (PLATINUM 74 373
PUBLISHERS)Cug to the urgency of tha matler thal is adverls should be published this weekend, SCM oblained only one quatalion for the reason thal

only lhe company (PLATINUM PUBLISHERS) s Lhe sole supplier {locally) whe can asslst in advertising 24 vacant positions and 6 Tenders In the Local

Newsspaper. Such goods andfor services are produced or available from this single provider around the Thabazimbi (PLATINUM PUBLISHERS),

URGENT APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT 70 A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR SERVICE AND REPAIR OF REFUSE TRUCK CWFABOL.On the 2§th of 14 997
December 2020, The Refuse Truek CWF380L {Mercedas-Benz) wenl for servicing and repairs at Maema Moters Commarcial Vehicle which Is a

franchised Daaler that deals with Mercedes-Benz smart and FUSO Vehicles{for senvcing the rafuse truck]. An urgsnt appolntment and paymeni to a

service provider for servicing and repalrng the Refuse Truck CWF36QI. ta remedy the situation.

URGENT APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT TO A SERVICE PROVIDER [N SERVICING MAYORS CAR (DXF544L1.0n the 05ih of Janvary 2021, The 23987
Mayor's Car DXF544% {Lang Rover Discovery Spart) wenl for servicing and repalring CMH Jaguar Land Rover Menlyn witlch is @ franchised Dealer that

deals with Land Rovar Vehicles(far servicing the Mayars Car}.An urgent payment should be mads to a senica provider for servicing and repairing the

Refusa Truck CWF360L to remedy Lhe situalion.

URGENT APPORNTMENT AND PAYMENT TO A SERVICE PROVIDER IN SERVICING MAYCRS CAR {DXF5441).0n the 31th July 2019, Community 250 230
Services department req d the approval for the ir lan of @ news A Grade axle weighing for Thabazimbl vehicls Testing Station. Warkshap

Electrics provided their quotalion but it was later through the specification by the CFO, 1L was asked lo check if Ihere is any service pravidar who can

procure the needed item (NEW A GRADE AXLE WEIGHING). On the 27 November 2019, an exercise laken where we requested quotalions fram &

arospeclive service pravidars to SUPPLY AND INSTALL NEW A GRADE AXLE WEIGHING {RFQ) unlil this day the no quelation was received from the

prospective service providers, So this leads la lhe enly service pravider WORKSHOP ELEGTRICS. (Al emailed attachad and RFQ attachad). On the

245l of January 2021, after the whate exerclae, its laler recommend that WORKSHOP ELECTRONICS should to be awarded as our supplier in supplying

and Inslafiing a new WECGS50 cabinet wilh a grade axie weighing in respect of Thabazimbi vehicle Testing Station to comply wilh Nalianat Road Act

becauss such services are produced or avaitable only ram WORKSHOP ELECTRONICS (PTY)}LTD (confirmalion of sole provider letter attached).

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN ADVERTISING A PUBLIC NOTICE OF CLOSING OF MUNICIPAL OFFICES (PLATINUM 30 692
PUBLISHERS). There was a maller of urgancy in adverlising a public notice of closing of municipal office
+ BT0/C412020-2 1 — Proviston of Short-lerm Insurance Services

URGENT APPCINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER 1N ADVERTISING A TENDER IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER {PLATINUM PUBLISHERS).On the 5003
21 of January 2021, there was a matter of adverlising a Tender listed belaw: = BYQ/04J2020-21 ~
Provision of Short-temn Insurance Services
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35.3 Deviatlons from supply ¢hain management regulations {continvad):

GALIBRATION OF LIDAR SPEED MACHING & {53 MOTORGYCLE TEST SYSTEM (ELECTRONIC CLIPBOARD). The vehicla testing stalion has to 10 627
comply in accardingly 1o regulation 128 of the Natlonal Road Trafic Acl no.93 of 1856 and alsa to funclion in accardance with code of practice

10216/2010. Accarding lo legistation, a vehicle lasting slation has lo calibrate once In a year by accredited institulion to be aperalional and serviceabla lo

community.

URGENT APPGINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN DELIVERING ROAD TRAFFICITRANS LEG 1SS &4, 65, 58, 57, 50 and Govemmenl 30096
Libraries.On the 911h of February 2021, Ihers was a matter of urgent defivering Road Traffic/Trans Leg ISS 54, 55, 58, 57, 58 and Delivery of 15

Gavemment Libraries, The appainted of service provider Lo is the only company that deliver and manufaciure road tralfic/trans lag 1SS 54, 55. 56, 57, 58

Govemment Libraries.

URGENT APPOINTMENT AND PAYMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR SERVICING THE WATER TRUCK HS 53 WV GP On the 18th of Febrary 32103

2021, the Water Truck HS 53 WV GP (NISSAN) wenl for servicing and repairs al UD Trucks which deals with NISSAN Vehidles. UD TRUCKS is 1he only
seivice provider for NISSAN Frucks.

PAYMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER (TCS) FOR THE APPROVAL OF LICENGCE RENEWAL OF TRAFFIC CONTRAVENTION SYSTEM AND 48795
TRAINING FOR USERS TCS is he only sarvice provider thal offers the Licence Renewal of Traffic Cantravention System therefora on the 18th af
February lhe system was procured for Traffic Revenue Enhancement purposes

URGENT APPCINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN EXCAVATING AND INSTALLING OF SEWERAGE PIPE BEDDING  On lhe 21st of August 141 000
2028, there was a malter of urgency to maintain the 160m line, an urgent appaintment of service provider to remedy Ihe situation in excavating and
instaling of sewarage pipe 2 melre wide x 3m Depth Bedding and pipe Instalation

URGENT PAYMENT TO A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR SERVICING THE REFUSE TRUCK CTS482L On the 20th of February 2020, the Refuse Truck 56 16%
CTS492L {Merc-Benz) want for semvice and repalrs at Maemo Motors which Is a Franchised Dealer that deals with Merc-Benz. Maenio Motors ts the only
senvice provider for Mercedes- Benz

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN ADVERTISING NOTICE OF COUNCI. MEETING - 28 MARCH 2021 {PLATINUM 43 807
PUBLISHERS). There was a matter of advertising & Notice of Council Maeting - 26 March 2021 and PLATINUN PUBLISHERS ls the only local

publishers

{JRGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER IN HIRING OF MAGHINERY FOR LANDFILL SITE Cn the 071h of Aprii 2021, 2 senvice pravider 871309

was neaded, 1o ba urgently appeinted for the provision of : 1x Tipper Truck, tx TLB, 1x Front end Loader

URGENT APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR SUPPLYING 100KVA TRANSFORMERThe Technical Depariment's Generator was not a8 305
functional and was supposed ta be urgently replaced wilh 100iKvA generater

1921 089
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Nate 37 Prior period errors and rectassiflcations

Praparty, plant and equipmant

Praviously raport 802 176 598
Add: community asset addilions {cost) 10259227
Lass: community assel disposal {cost} - 5191 045
Less: Sanitatian Infrastnuclure - waste water trealment works (cost) B 9 308 561

Add: Sanitalion Infrasbuclure - waste water Lwarks laled deprecialicn) 885 898
Add: community asset (accmunulated depreciation) - 18 535
Less: communily asset di I (acc d d fation) 3 550 906
Less: community asset (WIP - Cost} - 9619453
Restated 792 737 035

Trade and other receivablas from exchange transactions

Trade and ather raceivables from exchange tr i bafare r H 118 561 067

Add: impairment proviston was previsiouly und d, The impai methadology was reviewed o ensure compli with GRAP: Below is the
Add: Elsctricity - 41 786 168
Add: Waste Management (Refuse) - 13130 GB3
Add: Waste Water Management (Sewsrage and sanitation charges) - 22075682
Add: Water - 46 633 489
Add: Service charges - 2529338
Add: Land sale debtors - 39391
Add: Merchandising Jobbing and Cantracls - 3972932 ’
Add: Properly renlal dabtors - 585 B17

Rastatad Trade and other recsivables from exchange transactions 12 051 877

Trade and ather recaivables from non-exchange lransactians

Trade and other receivables from nan-excliange iransactions before restalement 42 394 327
Add: revanua recagnised in lhe incomrect accounting period 2 486 091
Add: property rates Impalmment provision was previsiouly understaled, The impairment methodalegy was reviewed lo ensure complianca with GRAP:

Add: impalmment provision for property rates debtors - 36 059 838
Restated Trade and other recaivables from non hi i | £ 334 689
Proviston {Lardfill sites)
£nvironmental rehabilitation provision (Landfil sites) before restatemsnt 49 416 702
Provislon was incorracled delemined hus resulting to changed n landlil provision

Less: omitted land{il provisten closure - 1785490
Restated Trade and ather recelvables from non-exchanrge transactions 47 331 212

Current portion of trade and other payables fram exchange transactions
Current partion of trade and other payahlas from exchange transactlons before restatement 264 576 318

Trade payables

Trade payables previously report 185 803 720
Add: ereditors underslated 884 111 884 111
Trade payables rastated 186 687 511
Advance payments
Advance paymenis previcusly raport 7 510 462
Add: advenced payments praviousky nal raporied 253 427 253 427
Advance paymenls restated 7 763 888
Agency fees payable
Previously report 22124 84
Less: Agency fees payable previousty nol recorded (1284 163) {1284 163)
Less: VAT for Agency fees payable previously nal recorded (192 624} (192 624)
Reslated 20 648 53
Reterstion
Previously report 13 583 391
Less: Relention paid but previausly not recordad {244 338} (244 336)
Rastaled 13 339 055
Current pertlon of trade and other hiles from tr d tated 263 992 729
Licances and permits
Previously report 1823964
Less: Agency fee {Depariment of Transport) previausly not reported 1284 363
Restated 3108 127
tmpalrmant loss
Previously reporl 58 350 242
Less: VAT incorreclly reparted as impalrment expense {24 938 823)
Add: impalrment expense from lrade deblers - change i Impairment methodology resulted to restatement of impaimment expanse 434 536 129
Restalad 467 947 548
Depreciation and amortlsation
Praviously report 13 678 188
Less: Sanitation Infr 1 - waste water works (256 862)
Add: Community asset Depreclation nol racorded wheraas the capilat prolecl was camplated in 2020 1B 835
Restated 13 439 862
Finance costs
Previously reporl 14 844 417
Add: finznce cost was previousiy dassilied as bulk purchasa 16 438 541
Rastaled 31 382 859

Bulk purchases

Praviousky report 113315111

Less: finance cost was praviously classified as butk purchase {16 885 340)

Restaled 96 429 771
GConttaciad services

Praviousty report 28 576 206

Less: camlracted services was previeusly classified as operating costs {1315 125)

Reslalad 27 261 001
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Operatlonat cosis

Pravigusly report 19 330 7588

Less; comtracted services was praviously classified as aperating casts 1761925

Heslated 21 092 680
1.0ss on disposal of assets

Previously report . 5526 506

Less: asset previously derecognised but nal reported 1640139

Restated 7 166 645
VAT recaivabla

Praviously report 16 939 629

Add: VAT impaimment previously omitled 50 286 159

L.ess: VAT for agency fees incamaclly reparted {1169 108)

Reslatad 76 156 GA2
The correctlon above impacted the foflows: P 1s:

Previously pr d lassificati Cerreclion of errer  Restated amount

Statement of financial positian
Property, plart and equinpment 402 176 598 {9 439 562) 792 737 035
Trade and ather recaivables froim exchange transaclions 110 561 067 {88 476 490) 12 Q5% 877
‘Trade and athar raceivables from non-exchange transactions 42 394 327 {36 058 838) 6 334 689
VAT receivahle 16939 629 59 217 053 76 156 882
Pravisians (Landfil}} 44 116 702 (1785 480) 47 331 212
Current portion of rade and other payables from exchange transaclions 284 576 315 (583 586} 263 992 728

Staternent of changes in net assets

Prior yaar - Properly, plant and equipment 8877 524
Prior year - Provisian (Landhij sites) {1 785 490)
Prior year - VAT impairmenl {34 217 848)
Prior year - Ravenue recognised in the incomest periad 1173719

Statemest of financial performance

Licances and permits 1823954 1284 183 3108127
Depreciatian and amortisalion 13 678 188 (238 328) 13439 862
Finance cosls 14 944 417 16 436 541 31 382 959
Bulk purchages 113315414 (16 885 340) 96 426 771
Conlrzcled services 28 576 206 (13151258} 27 261 0Bt
Oparational costs 19 330 755 1781925 21092880
jmpairment loss 58 350 242 0% 597 306 167 947 548
Loss en disposal of assels 5526 508 164G 139 7166 645
Ravenue - propeert rates 77048838 1312372 78 381 210
Note 3B Additlonal disclosure in tarms of Municlpal Finance Managament Act 2021 2016
Rastated

38.1 Material losses

Materiaf losses thraugh the dstribution of electricity

Units purchased In KWh x Average price lost (55 865 007} (56 083 635)
Units sold during the year in KWh x Average price Tosl 46 350 716 46 322 201
(4514 249) (10 561 354)
Percentage lost 17% 19%
Rand value of losses 16 306 420 12 997 213

The electricity losses can be classified into technical losses and non-technlcal josses. Technlcat losses refate lo energy that is last in the transpartalion of lhe electrcity from point of
supply to polnl of distribution through evaporation. Nan-lachrical losses are attihutable malnly to theft, bypass of meters, fiiegal recalibration of meters, damaged meters, transformers
etc. Units lost during (he year were 16 308 420 K\Wh (2020: 12 B03 877 KWh) at average price of R1,09 (2020: R1,09)

Material losses through distrbution of water losses

Units purchased in KL x Average price losl {31096 927 {107 255 300)
Recorded billing during tha year in KL. x Average price fost 13 181642 56 113 700

(17 905 285) (51 141 600)
Parcentage lost 58% 0%

Units lost during the year ware 2 520 806 KL (2020: 72 000 KL) al average price of R7.103 {2020 R7,103)

18.2 Contributions to organised losal governmant

Opaning balance . 6322 390 4 508 325
Cudent year feas 1612932 1822315
Camection of errar {8 250)
Amount paid - cumrent year - -
Closing kalance 7835322 6322 390

38.3 Auditor's remuneration

Openling balance 9508 296 6 844 429
Currend year fees 7424 729 6 559 684
Carrectlon of error 410 943
Write-olfs {312 852}

Amount paid - cumenl year (2317 958} {4 306 658
Closing balance 14 3|_1_§_317 9 508 386
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38.4 PAYE, SDL and UIF

Opaning balance g8i2521 8554 381
Curent year subscriplion / fee 21 71701 20 %20 326
Amount paid - cutrent year (19 960 035) {20672 196
Clasing balanca 10 569 558 8812 521
The ameunts represent PAYE, S0L and UlIF.
38.5 Pension and Medical Ald Deductions
QOpening balance 2 984 068 4 207 693
Currant year subseription / fee 21867 790 18 689 820
Amaunt paid - curent year {23631 332) (19913 445
Closing balance 920 526 2 884 068
38.6 VAT
VAT receivable 76 738 070 76 156 682
Val Is paid cver lo SARS only once the paymenl is raceived from Debtors and is receivable from SARS ence the payment has heen made ta Creditors .
All VAT relurns for the year have been subniitted.
38.7 Councillors® arrear consumer accounts
The foliowing Councifiors had arrear acceunts cutstanding for more than 90 days at 30 Juna 2021:
2021 OQuistanding less dirrg more than Total
than 90 days a0 days
RAMOGALE AR 53 415 82784 136 199
FISHER JM 81407 3601 85008
RAMOABIT 29 847 2879 32726
SERGLE A 33470 877 34148
MAKHUBELA GM 11300 3805 20 205
NOLOVHU § 84 005 § 786 92791
HEARNE ¥ - 6392 6382
TSHELANOKOANA SM 53992 4145 60137
SIKWANE CS 9876 1894 11769
MOKGOMO SM 27 745 3 1440 30 885
MANYAMA R 22 981 545 23 526
408 036 125 749 533 786
2026 Outstanding less Outstanding more than Total
than 90 days 90 days
RAMOABIT 2173 27 983 30157
MANYAMA R . 3338 17 248 20637
MAKHUBELA 55 6 522 15018 21 538
MDHLOWVU S 7092 83123 70 215
HEARNE T 7922 - 7922
MATSHELANGKANA St 5139 42 804 47 943
FISCHER JM 2 526 7913 10 439
SIKWANE C5 1408 4318 6221
ERASMUS FH 3053 - 3 053
39171 178 954 218128
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NOTES TO THE ANRUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

Note 33 Comparison of tha budget to actual amounts
Explanation on matarial differences batween tha firal budget and actuals for the year ended 30 June 2021

39.1 Fines Penalties and Fosfeits
Tha Initial budgel anly takes cash receipls from fines into account instead of the fraffic fines issued (accrual basis). This caused lhe differences between

budget and aetual. The tinas issusd are in ine with prior year.

30.2 Licences and permits
Licences and permils are dependent an e aclivity of renawals etc. for the year. The differences between actual and budget is caused by the advent of

the Covid-14 crises,

39,3 Transfers recognisad
The roll over axpandilure from 2020 was onty spenl n the current year, This transfer recognised was not initially budgetad for.

9.4 Qther revenua
Revenua eamed frem slaff recaveries and buliding plan was the cantributor. This was under-budgetiad for when he budget was approvad,

39,5 Remuneration of councllors
During the current year lhere were significant movements In the position of counciilors. These mavemanls fhad animpacl on he actual versus budgeted

results,

39.6 Debt Impairment
During the cument year management updated the impairmant methadolagy to be in compliance GRAP, When prepating e budget Lhis was not taken

inlo account hence ha sigificant differenca.

39.7 Property rates
During the budget prepration the municipality did nol envisage munclapal ratas abjections. Althaugh these objections are parmilable in tems 578 of
Municipal Property Rales Act, however, revenue {i., property sevenua) cannot be easily adjusled as per chapter 4 of the MFMA hence the significant
differance.,

39.8 Finance charges
Interest charged on outstanding accounls was more than axpected as the Municipality used tha cash for nteresi payments on olher expenditure due to

the Govid 18 pandemic.

39.9 Interest aamed
Due to increase in custamers not paying their dues i.e. (rade and alher receivables exchange Iransactions) this then resufled to an increase In interest

charge to customers.

39,40 Other expenditure :
Dus to the adveni of the Cavid 19 disastar, the Municipality closed affices for an extended periad of lime. The clasad officas alsa resuited in reduced

expanditura,
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ROTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
Noto 40 Related Partlos
All related parly transactions are conducted al aims lenglh unlass olhervise slated.

40,1 mtesests of related parties

The following Related Parly Interests have been idenlifiedideciared for the financlal year under review:

{i} Cir L H Joubert

Clir t. H Joubert is he speaker of he municipality and the director of Sijaka Properlies CC. This company s cummently providing office space 1o the

Municipality Tor the year under review. The counclfior caased baing 8 mamber of council during lhe current year.

Lease renlals on operaling lease

40.2 Management

Munlelpality has lhe following senior managers who may have significant Infk over lhe f

Names Title

Mr. T.G. Ramagaga Municipal Manager

Mr. LG Tloubatla Chiaf Financial Officer
Mr. JJ van der Manve Carporate Sarvices

s, L Makaya Pianning & Development
r. S Piiana Communily Services

Refer to note 25 for he disclosure of their remuneration.

46.3 Coungillors

The municipality has cauncillors Lhal agt as a gavaming body wito may have significant influence over lhe financial andéar operating policies of ha

municigality.
All the Coundlliors are listed on page 1 af the Annual Financial Slatements.
Refer 1o note 26 for Ihe disclosura of their remuneration.

Mote 41 Financial Instrument

in accordanca with GRAP 104.13, tha financiat assets and Habillies of 1he municipality ara classified as foflows:

Financial assets at amorised cost
Trada and other receivables from exchange transaclions
Trade and other receivables fram non-exchange transactions

Financial assets at fair vakie

Cash and cash equivalant

Einapcial liabilities at amortised cost

Bomewings

Cansumer deposils

Trada and other payables frem exchange transaclions

Note 42 Indigent dabts writien off

There were no indigent debts wrile off during the year (2020: Rail).
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ting policies of the municipality.

2021 2020
- 103 170

2021 2020

Restatad

34 1G53 822 12 051877
16 892 838 5334 689
2031 261 2 006 7564
531 657 721 20 393 320
719733 1970 128
4 358 175 4 178702
444 190 221 A4Q 870943
449 268129 A47 019 774
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Note 43 Risk management

THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Financial risk management objectives

Due to the nature of activities and the way in which
faced by many entities. The municipality's Finance department reoni

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

the municipality. These risks Include market risk (including, fair value

municipality does not enter into or trade financial instruments, inc

Ligquidity risk

hey are financed, municipalities are not exposed to the degree of financial risk
tors and manages the financial risks relating to the cperations of

and interest rate risk), credit risk and fiquidity risk. The

fuding derivative financlal instruments, for specuiative purposes.

The municipality's risk to fiquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments, The municipality manages liquidity
risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

2021

Borrowings

Unspent grants
Consumer deposits
Retentions

Trade and other creditors

2020

Borrowings

Unspant grants
Consumer deposits
Retentions

Trade and other credifors

Credit risk

<=1 Month > 1 Month <=3 > 3 Months <= 1 Year| >1Year<=5 Total
Months Years
109 200 218 400 392133 - 719733
- 12 456 241 - 12 456 241
- - 4358175 - 4358 175
- - 18 274 238 - 18274 238
- 274 037770 151 878 214 425 915 984
109 200 218 400 309 518 557 151 878 214 461724 371
<=1 Month »1 Month <=3 > 3 Months <=1 Year >1 Year<=5 Total
Months Years
109 200 218 400 955 809 686 619 14970128
- 15 940 351 - 15 940 351
- - 4178703 - 4178 703
- - 13 583 391 - 13 583 391
- 250 409 338 176 878 214 427 287 552
109 200 218 400 285 067 692 177 564 833 462 960 125

Credit risk cansists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, and trade debtors. The municipality only deposits

cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any ane counter-party.

Financial assets exposed to credit risk at year end were as follows:

Financial instrument

Cail deposits
Current ascounts
Marketable securities

Trade and olher receivables

2021 2020
195 399 845 485
1 700 1580 1045 438
110 271 110 390
51 646 460 18 386 566
53 652 279 20 387 879

Thabazimbi Local Municipality has ceded R60,430.00 to Development Bank of South Africa (DBSA). The account
detalls as follows: ABSA Bank Limited: Account Number 2057648514

Trade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are as follows:

Trade and other receivables

2621

36 670 847

2020

43 889 656

Debtors are impaired based on the aging of the debt. Indigent and Pending indigant debt is provided for at 100%.
When a debtar has a past due balance, any payment received will be allocated against the deblors oldest
balances. Current debts (neither past due nor impaired) represent a mixture of high, medium and low quality credit

standings.
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Note 43 Risk management (continued):

Trade and other receivables that are past due and impaired as at year end are as follows:

2021 2020
31 - 60 days 15187 201 13 881 691
&1 - 90 days 14 980 079 12 878 780
Greater than 91 days 477 127 070 398 913 183

e R

No trade and other receivables are individually determined to be impaired at year end,

Interest rates risk

As the municipality has no significant interest bearing assets, the municipality 's income and aperating cashflows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates. At year end , the financial instruments exposed to interest rate risk were as follows:

2021 2020
Calt deposits 195 399 845 485
Marketable securities 110271 110 380
305 670 955 875

Trade debtors are charged interest at fixed rates determined by the municipality. Therefore these financial insttuments do not attract
exposure 1o interest rate risk. Intarest rate risk is linked to the Repo rate as determined by the Reserve Bank. The Reserve Bank
ardinarily only changes the Repo Rate by an increase of decrease of 0,25%. A 0,25 % increase or decrease would not have a
material effect on the municipalities interest bearing assets and its surplus/deficit.
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FENANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
MNote 44 Golng concern assessment
Management considered the following matters relating 1o going concern:

(i) During May 2021 the council adopled the 2021/2022 Budgel. This three year Medium Tesm Revenue and Expenditure Framework ( MTREF} la support the
ongoing delivery of municipal services to residents reflecied that the Budget was cash backed over the three year period.

(1) The municipality's Budget is subject to a very rigorous independent assessmant procass lo assass s cash backing stalus before it is uttimataly approved by
council.

{jii) Strict daily cash management processes ara embadded in the municipality's operations o manage and monitor alt actuat cash inflows and cash outflows in
terms of the cash flow forecast supporting the Budget. The cash management process is compiemented by monthly reparting, highlighting 1he actual cash
pasifion, including the assacialed risk and remedial actions to be instituled.

(iv) As the municipality has the powar to levy fees, tariffs and charges, this will result in on galng inflow of revenue to support the ongoing delivery of municipal

services. Certain key financial ratio's, such as liquidity, cost caverage, debtors callection ratas and creditors payment terms are closely monitored ang the
necassary correclive actions instituted (such as payment arrangements etc.).

() The Municipality has further assessed the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on the aperations of the Municipality. There has been a slight decrease in
cotlections from customers, this impact is taken into account in the pravision for doubtfui deht, The municipality was also able to slightly reduce their expenditure
(as can ba seen with the surplus for the year), ensuring that it remains well funded and a going concern.

{vi) The accaunting officer draws atlention to the stalement of financial position, which indicates that the municipaiity’s current fiahilities exceaded its current
assets by R179 350 152 (2020: R186 704 012). In addilion, Included in non-current fiabiities is trade and other payables from exchange transactions of R151 878
214 (2020: R176 678 214), which mainly relates to the buk electricily and water supphers, These events or condilions indicate that a material uncertainty exlsts
that may cast significani doubt on the municipality's abllity to cantinue as a going canceren,
Taking the aforementioned into account, management has prepared the annual financial statements on the Going Concern Basis.
Nate 45 Comparative figures
The comparative figures were restated as a result of the effect of Prior Period Errors (Note 37).
Note 46 Events afier the reporting date
No events having Impiications requiring disclosura occurred subsequent to 30 June 2021,
MNote 47 Private Public Partnerships
The munigipality was not party to any Private Public Partnerships during the year under review.
Note 48 In-kind donations and assistance
The municipality did not receive any in-kind danations or assistance during the year under review.
Note 49 Contingent assets
{i) EVICTION REGOROGILE/APIESNOORNS/ROSSAUSFOORT

Unlawfull occupying of portion 1,2,3,49,50,51,52,53,56 & 57 of erf 1733, Thabazimbi Regorogile. Application in the Magistrates court for the evietion of legal
squatters in Regorogiie. Application is opposed. Matler to be heard in August 2021,

{ify EVICTION RAPUTI
Unlawfull cecupying of portion siualed at the remaining extent of the farm Welkrans 539, Limpapo. Applicatian in the Magistrates court for the aviction of dlegal
squatters in Leeupaort. Application is opposed. Matter to ba heard in July 2021,

Note 50 Contingent Hahilities

Mote 50.1 Court proceedings 2021 2020

1) H JBagenhors!t
This matter refates 1o a civit claim (personal injury) against the municipafity. The malier is currently at exchange of

pleadings and notices slage. Amount ctaimed R 11 000 £00.00 (and R 800 00D for costs and disbursements). Malter set

down Tor Irial date of 03 March 2020 in Pratoria High {Active file). The municipality's lawyers and managemenl consider

the likelibaod of the action against the municipality being successful as unlikely, and the case is likely to be rescinded by

the muricipai lawyers 13 129 151 13129 151

i) Mminele Compensation (Ply) Ltd

This malter refates to & civii claim by a service provider of the municipality. The maiter is currently at exchange of
pleadings and notices stage. Amount claimed R 800 000 {and R 50 000 for costs and disbursements). Malter set down
for trial on 15 March 2019 {Aclive file). The municipality's lawyers and management consider the likelthood of the action
against the municipality being successful as unlikely, and the case is kkely to be rescindad by the municipal lawyers

850 060 850 000

2021 2020
Other litigations and contingencies

(it} PM PLUS
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
Judgement granted against TLM in the amount of R7 000 600.00, Malter refered arbitration to determine amount of
damages as a result of breach of contract. TEM applied for stay of arbitration proceedings pending oulcame of action
for rescission of the ariginal Court ordes. Summeons for recission was served and filed. Defendant filed plea. Hearing
for recission ready for trisi, Litigation ongoing. Awaiting trial date.
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued}
(iv} TLOU INTEGRATED
Upgrading of spors facllity - Thabapark, Upgrading Nartham Road T46/2013. Summons was served on TLM. Maiter Is
defended, Plea was served and filed. Litigation angaing.

2 636 545 2 636 545
{v) VUKA AFRICA
Summons was issued against TLM and Notice to defend was served and filed. Nolice of bar was served an TLM
whereafter TLM served and filed plea and counter claim for R622 533.52. Plaintiff served repiication and plea te aur
counterclaim, Awailing a pre-trial date. 7 924 409 7 924 409
(vi} IVYDALE BELEGGINGS BK
Randerad goods and services - {TLB and sand at Thabazimbi grave yard}, Summons was issuad against TLM and
Notice to defand was served and filed, TLM served and filed plea. Litigation angaing 313 195 313 195
(vii) SISWEZONKE (FTY} LTD
Supply and transportation of jojo tanks and supply and instakation of vee belts, pulleys, o-rings and seal kits, Summans
was Issued, TLM defended and Plaintiff applied for summary judgement. TLM opposed and leave io defend was
granted. TLM served and filed plea. Littigation angoing. 2792 300 202 300
{wiif) MASENG VILJOEN INC
Praperaticn and review of GRAP 17 compliant fixed assel register & experlise with regard te water & sanitation
infrastructure. Summeons was issued against TLM and Natice to defend was served and fied. TLM servad and filed
plea. Litigation engoing 3481288 3481 288
{ix} TG RAMAGAGA
Application far the review of the council resolution dated 18 June 2020 to be declared unfawfull, invalid and null and veid.
Review application was issued an 05 Cetober 2020. Agplication was opposed and pleadings are in the process of being
exchanged. Respondent ta file oppasing papers. Litigation ongoing.
(¥} SOLOMON RANAMANE N.O, / PAUL RANAMANE
Summons was served on TLM, TLM served and fited Nolice to defend. Application for summary judgement was sarved
and TLM served and filed an opposing affidavil. TLM was granted leave to defersd 1he matter, Plea was served and
fited. Non-compliance of MFMA, Plaintiff failed to lake any further steps in finalising this matter, 1464 119 1464 119
{xi) MOSEKATE TRADING & PROJECT CC 2163 765

The following litigations were reported during previous financial year {2018/20} but did not meet the contingant definition as
prescibed in GRAP 19

Contractor Amounts as per the prior year audited AFS
Balimi Barui Trading R 3 575650
Gary Papzhem R 54 31
Patoupa Transport and Projects R 137 562
Kgola inslitute 24 409 156
Aflac Electrical CC R 323018
PM FPlus projects R 7 502 404
SN Ranamans PM Ranamane R 1464 119

The following litigations were not reported during previous financlal year {2019/20) but did meat the contingent definition as

prescibed in GRAP 19

Contractor Amounts as per the prior year audited AFS
Tlou Integrated R 2 636 545

Vuka Africa R 7 924 409

lvydala Belaggings BK R 313185

Sigwezanke (PTY)LTD R 222300

Maseng Viljoen INC R 3 481 288
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